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- OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of B. N. Agritech Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the company as at March 31, 2025

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit and Total Comprehensive Income for
the period ended on that date

¢) In the case of Statement of Changes in Equity of the Changes in Equity

~and

d) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that date




BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

* KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include
. the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard, as for the year ended March 31, 2025. The other
information has not yet been prepared and not yet approved by Board of Directors.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
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other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
" fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Further, as per Proviso 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the company is required to
use such accounting software which has features of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all
transactions and subsequently each change made in the books of accounts. Accordingly, the terms
‘all transactions recorded in the software’ would refer to all transactions that result in changes to
the books of accounts. However, such software cannot be disabled or tampered with throughout
the year.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control s
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(b) Obtain an.understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonable ness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going CONcCern. Evaluate the overall
presentation, structure and content of the Ind As financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IND AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the IND AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, Wwe determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.




Further, Rule 11(g) casts responsibility on the auditor to report on the accounting software
used by the company having features of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and enabling of
audit trail for all transaction which result in change to books of accounts, as envisaged under
section 2(13) of the Act and Rule 3 of Account Rules, 2014.

" The auditor is also required to ensure the following aspects: -

e The audit trail feature is configurable (i.e. if it can be disabled or tampered with)

e The audit trail feature is enabled/ operated throughout the year.

e All the transactions recorded in the software are covered in the audit trail feature.

e The audit trail should be preserved as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of the Section 133 of the Companies
Ac, 2013(“the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 except
disclosure requirements prescribed in Schedule-III of the Act in respect of ageing
disclosure of trade payables and trade receivables.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in ‘Annexure B’.

g With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In
our opinion and according to..the. .information and explanations given to us, the




h)

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not
in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be
commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1y The Company has only case pending against it the details of which are disclosed in
Note No 46 by the company where the compensation sought by the plaintiff is 5
Crores. As per the management this would not have any significant financial impact
as the suit is non-maintainable;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities. identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 1 1(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

(d) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come




across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. Also, the
company has preserved the audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

For M/s J S M G & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. - 025006C)

CA. Shruti Goyal ATTEAN AL J/Uﬁ
Partner N \/»

M. No.: 428276 A 7 /
UDIN: 25428276BMKTIL9114 / /

Place: Gurugram
Dated: 19.06.2025




Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the IND AS financial statements of BN
Agritech limited for the year ended 31% March 2025

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report of even date)

We report that:

1. (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
1nclud1ng quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed
in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company, except the

following: -

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued
its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

2. As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted
at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

3. (@) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis
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of security of current assets during any point of time of the year.

(b) The monthly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks
or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company in respect of following:

As per Al ot Reason of
Particulars Month Books (In Statement difference
Crore) (In Crore)
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, | 30-04-2024 | 454 13 484.13 N.A.
W.I.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 469.68 469.68 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 31-05-2024 518.50 518.50 N.A.
W.L.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 491.95 491.95 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 30-06-2024 560.09 560.09 N.A.
W.L.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 508.96 508.96 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 31-07-2024 562.35 562.35 N.A.
W.I.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 521.04 521.04 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 31-08-2024 610.47 610.47 N.A.
W.L.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 522.47 522.47 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, | 30-09-2024 668.60 668.60 N.A.
W.I.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
; Statement)
Book Debts 408.49 408.49 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 31-10-2024 724.90 724.90 N.A.
W.L.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 462.69 462.69 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 30-11-2024 821.77 821.77 N.A.
W.IL.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 485.41 485.41 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material, 31-12-2024
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, (Stock 878.25 878.25 N.A.
W.I.P., Stores & Spares) Statement)
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Book Debts 520.30 © 520.30 N.A.

All Stock (Raw Material,

Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 31-01-2025 861.23 861.23 N.A.
W.L.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 598.16 598.16 N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 29-02-2025 834.37 834.37 N.A.
W.I.P., Stores & Spares) (Stock
Statement)
Book Debts 606.25 606.25 N.A.

All Stock (Raw Material,
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, 951.60 951.60 N.A.

W.LP., Stores & Spares) 25}3‘3;?;325

Statement)
Book Debts 617.53 617.53 N.A.

a) During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided
any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided
are not prima facie prejudicial to the company’s interest;

¢) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on the regularity of
repayment of principal & payment of interest.

d) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule,
we are unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during
the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties except following:

| %of :tqtaf}’loa‘:ﬁ:"

f) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has not given

™
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_10.

any loans, investments, guarantees etc.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to
be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and we are of the opinion that prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, value
added tax and cess and any other statutory dues to appropriate authority have generally
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service
tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess and other statutory dues
were in arrears, as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, as at March 31, 2025, there are no dues of Income Tax Goods
and Service Tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute other than given
below:

Name of Statute Nature of Dues | From  where | Period to | Amount
dispute is | which the | involved (Rs.)
pending amount relates
W |

According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

Remarks,

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;




(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by

the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of

term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,
except for: :

ature of the

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

11. (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has made following preferential allotment / private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year:

. No. of Share
Nemeof | Cotogory | Share  $2° | promum | B92° | Copital | Pomim | Totsl
Issued (In Cr)
Wave
Edible Preferential
Oils Allotment | 922530 1000 | 132.00 [142.00|  3.92 5178 | 55.70
Limited
Wave
Edible .
Oils Rightlssue | 11767590 500 | 6.00 10.00 11.77 0.00 11.77
Limited
Growth Right Issue
Harvest
Industries badalawt 10.00 0.00 10.00 18.34 0.00 18.34
Pvt Ltd.
Anubhav | Right Issue
Agarwal 28620375 1000 | 0.00 | 10.00 28.62 0.00 28.62
Total 62651739 62.65 51.78 114.43
12. (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or

reported during the year; ™
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, this clause is not applicable
on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements,

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have
considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him except the company has converted its
long-term borrowings (unsecured loan) of Rs. 22,34,12,440/- in to Equity Share Capital by
issuing 2,23,41,244 Equity shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each issued at a Face Value of
Rs. 10/- each.,

No. of Share
el B e e i e e
Issued (In Cr)
Growth
Harvest
Industries Pvt | [2oH2# | 16500 | .00 10.00 18.34 0.00 18.34
Ltd.
Anubhav
Agarwal 4000000 | 16 00| o0.00 | 10.00 4.00 0.00 4.00
Total 2.03.41.044 22.34 0.00 | 22.34

(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2
of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a
valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
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19.

20.

21.

22,

financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 is applicable on the
company and the expenditure on CSR has been duly incurred by the company
as per following details:

Average 3 preceding years’ Net Profit (in Lacs) Rs. 4060.05
CSR amount (2% of Average Net Profit) (in Lacs) Rs. 81.20
Amount contributed during the year (in Lacs) Rs. 81.25
Amount actl.ially spent during the year (in Lacs) Rs. 62.35

Remaining unspent amount as on 31.03.25 of Rs. 18.90 Lacs contributed for
the ongoing project “Neelanjay Pathshala” has been returned by “Nutrica
Foundation” and duly deposited into a special bank account “Unspent CSR
Account” in accordance with applicable CSR Provisions.

The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statements.

For M/s J S M G & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. - 025006C)

CA. Shruti Goyal WA /
Partner \Nw/p
M. No.: 428276 » pec el I

UDIN: 25428276BMKTIL9114

Place: Gurugram
Dated: 19.06.2025




Annexure-‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

* Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of B.N. Agritech Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

" The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies-Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
. the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
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exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

* We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

For M/s J S M G & Associates,
' Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. - 025006C)

CA. Shruti Goyal ' i \Mﬁp
Partner _ / \/‘» '
M. No.: 428276 }> /
UDIN: 25428276BMKTIL9114

Place: Gurugram

Dated: 19.06.2025




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note AR At Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
ASSETS s
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 16,860.97 7,605.94 8,408.42
Capital work-in-progress 4 - 6,054.42 1,741.14
Intangible assets 5 138.05 56.77 1.53
Intangible assets under development 5 - 24.04
Right of Use Assets 6 767.83 659.12 645.66
Financial assets
(i) Investments 7 0.05 0.05 -
(11) Other financial assets 8 1,429.15 733.02 125.81
Deferred tax assets (net) 36 346.31 209.65 121.88
Total non-current assets 19,542.36 15,343.00 11,044.43
Current assets
Inventories 9 93,805.20 51,171.56 40,178.20
Financial assets
(1) Investments 10 314.68 103.07 -
(1) Trade receivables 11 58,369.93 46,476.85 35,674.98
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 42993 13.01 428.00
(iv) Other bank balances 13 1,286.36 330.50 510.08
- Loans - - -
(v) Loans - -
(vi) Other financial assets 14 457.88 532.81 22290
Current Tax Assets (Net) - - -
Other current assets 15 5,362.09 4994 18 3,224.30
Total current assets 1,60,026.07 1,03,621.98 80,238.45
TOTAL ASSETS 1,79,568.42 1,18,964.98 91,282.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 9,268.40 1,994.24 1,994.24
Instruments entirely equity in nature 17 - 1,008.99 -
Other equity 18 46,060.67 32,938.35 18,557.79
Total equity 55,329.07 35,941.58 20,552.02
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 2,868.24 1,844.04 2,903.27
(11) Lease liabilities 6 736.64 644.80 590.82
Provisions 19 148.92 71.65 39.50
Other non-current liabilities - -
Total non-current liabilities 3,753.80 2,560.49 3,533.58
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Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 21 57,333.89 52,865.69 58,866.57
(11) Lease liabilities 6 116.06 86.70 97.37
(1i1) Trade payables 22
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
enterprises and small enterprises 58.812.05 2343771 3,846.71
(iv) Other financial liabilities 23 1,607.88 1,669.79 2,703.58
Provisions 25 64.71 29.46 21.30
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 1,680.86 1,228.25 695.64
Other current liabilities 24 870.10 1,145.32 966.10
Total current liabilities 1,20,485.56 80,462.92 67,197.28
Total liabilities 1,24,239.36 83,023.40 70,730.86
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,79,568.42 1,18,964.98 91,282.88
Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s J S M G & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants LN }grltech lelted F ») o5 '
~ o 4 ’)r
Firm Registration No. 025006C For B.'N. gl itech Lid B.N. AQW
Niraas v =
ire ir Agar Chmt’a MQQHMhmE an
(Whole Time Director) (Director)
CA. Shruti Goyal DIN : 02149270 DIN : 05257050
Partner (New Delhi) (New Delhi)
Membership No. 428276
Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: June 19,2025 Date: June 19,2025 Date: June 19,2025
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - UO1403MH2011 PLC 448238

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are i INK lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1 . For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note :
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 27 6.27.979 26 3.66,63790
Other income 28 54079 112.75
Total income (1) 6,28,520.05 3.66,750.65
Expenses
Cost of Matenal Consumed 29(a) 6.14.767 43 3.62.89618
Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-progress and traded goods 29 (19.213.36) (13.756.87)
Employee benefit expenses 30 305333 1,64229
Finance costs 3l 852293 555509
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 32 2,209 46 1.33573
Other expenses 33 7,160 32 321074
Total expenses (11) 6,16,500.12 3.60,883.16
Exceptional item-Loss (111) 35 95.07 4.63
Profit before tax (IV=1-11-111) 11,924.87 5.862.86
Tax expense: 36
Current tax
1) for current year 300758 1.564 49
1) Adjustment of tax relating to carher periods 924 34 196 68
m) Deferred tax expense/(credit) (133 37) (87 83)
Total tax expense (V) 3,798.55 1,673.31
Profit for the year (VI= 1V-V) 8,126.32 4,189.55
Other comprehensive income: (VI1) 37
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:
(1) Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans (13.07) 031
2nsated absences expense (OCI)
(1) Income tax relating 10 items that will not be re-classified to profit and loss 329 (0.08)
Other comprehensive income for the year (9.78) 0.23
Total comprehensive profit for the year (VI+VID) 8,116.54 4,189.78
Earnings per share (Face value of INR 10 each): 34
Basic (in INR) 3502 2101
Diluted (1n INR) 24 80 1879
Material accounting policies & Sigmficant Judgements 23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For M/s J S M G & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

CA. Shruti Goyal
Partner
Membership No 428276

Place Gurugram
Date: June 19.2025

UDIN — 2542 @ 2TEBMKTILA (1Y

Ajay Kumar Agarwal
(Whole Time Director)
DIN 02149270

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 19.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.N. Agritech Limited

Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah
(Director)
DIN 05257050

Place’ New Delhi
Date: June 19.2025




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before tax 11.924.87 5.862.86
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows: - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.209.46 1.335.73
Lease equalisation expenses/(reversal) - -
Interest expenses other than interest on lease liabilities 8.455.10 5.491.02
Interest on lease liabilities 67.83 64.07
Interest income (152.32) (86.24)
Expenses for provision of Gratuity and Leave Encashment 107.39 41.05
Interest on security deposits (2.34) (2.16)
Gain on sale of mutual fund (7.09) -
Unrealized gain on foreign exchange trade payables (201.71) -
Loss/(Gain) on Financial instrument measured at FVTPL 199.78 (3.07)
Impairment on Trade Receivables 440.30 (19.37)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (2.40) 4.63
Gain on Foreign Exchange - -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 23,038.86 12,688.53
Adjustments:
Decrease/(increase) in Other current and non current financial assets (623.27) (914.97)
Increase in other current and non current assets (367.91) (1,769.87)
Increase/(decrease) in Inventories (42.633.64) (10,993.36)
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables (12,333.38) (10,782.51)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 35,576.06 19.591.00
Increase / (decrease) in provisions (7.94) (0.44)
Decrease in other financial liabilities (256.37) (1,033.79)
Increase/(decrease) in other current and non current liabilities (275.22) 179.22
Cash flow generated from operating activities 2,117.20 6,963.81
Income taxes paid (net) (3.479.31) (1,228.55)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) (1,362.10) 5,735.26
Cash flows from investing activities:
P.aymer.lt made. for purch'ase of property.‘plam &.equipments . (5.332.83) (5.202.51)
(including capital work-in-progress, capital creditors and capital advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 9.21 398.33
Proceeds from sale of mutual funds 10.16
Investment in Nutrica Foundation - (0.05)
Investment in Mutual Funds/ Debentures (Net) (220.00) (100.00)
Interest received from fixed deposit and other interest income 152.32 86.24
Maturity/ (investment) in bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalents (955.86) 179.58
Net cash flow generated from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (6,337.01) (4,638.41)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of lease liabilities e o (192.21) (160.48)
Interest paid ‘N (8.454.37) (5.491.02)
Proceeds from non-current borrowings 2,802.00 36.05
Repayment of non-current borrowings (1,270.55) (1,090.34)




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) borrowings (net) 3,960.21 (4,996.83)
Proceeds from loans - -
Payment for share issue exenses (93.51)

Proceeds from issue of shares 11,364.46 10,190.78
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) 8,116.04 (1,511.84)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 416.93 (414.99)
cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 13.01 428.00
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 429.93 13.00
Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12)

Bank Balance:

- cash on hand 8.89 3.59
- in current accounts 10.79 1.68
- in deposit accounts (with original maturity of 3 months or less) 401.70 -
Custom Wallet 8.55 7.74
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 429.93 13.01

Notes:
The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect Method" as set out on Indian Accounting Standard -7 on "Statement on cash
Flows".

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 23
the accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For M/s JS M G & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.N. Agritech Limited
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Ajay Kumar Agarwal Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah
(Whole Time Director) (Director)
DIN : 02149270 DIN : 05257050

CA. Shruti Goyal
Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 19,2025

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 19,2025

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 19,2025
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and Furniture and Office

a. Particul /ehi ildis
articulars Equipment Fixtures Equipments Computers Vehicles Freehold Land Building Total

Gross carrying value
Deemed cost as at April 01, 2023* 4,607.78 375.90 18.18 19.93 418.43 2,006.12 962.08 8,408.42
Additions 177.27 33328 3435 53.32 43.59 0.66 162.32 804.79
Disposals# 545.54 14.23 - - - - 52.77 612.53
As at March 31,2024 4,239.51 694.95 5253 73.25 462.02 2,006.78 1,071.63 8,600.68
Additions 8,758.58 305.24 17.51 53.03 363.90 10433 1,712.61 11,315.20
Disposals# 20.62 489 2.16 16.89 4455
As at 31 March 2025 12,977.47 995.31 70.04 124.12 809.03 2,111.11 2,784.24 19,871.32
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2023* - - - - - - - -
Charge for the year 776.20 14936 17.69 29.46 140.97 - 90.64 1,204.31
Disposals# 197.55 8.90 - - - - 3.13 209.57
As at March 31,2024 578.65 140.46 17.69 29.46 140.97 - 87.51 994.74
Charge for the year 1,513.62 170.37 18.67 40.35 161.19 - 149.15 2,053.35
Disposals 20.62 489 2.16 10.08 37.74
As at March 31, 2025 2,071.65 305.95 36.36 67.65 292.09 - 236.66 3,010.35
Net carrying value
As at April 01, 2023 4,607.78 375.90 18.18 19.93 418.43 2,006.12 962.08 8,408.42
As at March 31, 2024 3,660.86 554.49 34.85 43.79 321.05 2,006.78 984.12 7,605.94
As at March 31, 2025 10,905.82 689.36 33.69 56.47 516.95 2,111.11 2,547.57 16,860.97

*Information regarding Gross carrying value and accumulated depreciation under previous GAAP are as under:

Particulars E!.: :?;:::‘ Fu;’;i::::nd quggr-::ms Computers Vehicles Building Fr:::ld Total

As at April 01,2023

Gross carrying value as per previous GAAP 7.970.35 62785 3161 59.24 479.77 2,006.12 1,421.86 12,596.79
Accumulated depreciation 3,362.57 251.96 13.42 39.30 61.34 - 45978 4,188.38
Net carrying value/Deemed cost 4,607.78 375.90 18.18 19.93 418.43 2,006.12 962.08 8,408.42

The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Refer note 44 for first
time adoption.

*On transition to IND AS (1.e., April 01, 2023), the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all Property, plant and equipment measured as per previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of Property, plant and equipment.

Certain Property plant and equipements are pleadged as secunity agiants borrowing by the company. the details related to which have been discribed in note 22 and 23 of borrowings.

Vehicle loans have been obtained from Banks with hypothecation of vehicle as primary security




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b. Capital work-in-progress

Particulars Amount

Gross carrying value

As at April 01, 2023 1,741.14
Additions 431328
Less: Capitalised during the year -

As at March 31, 2024 6,054.42
Additions 3,097.05
Less: Capitalised during the year 9,151.46
As at March 31, 2025 -

Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2025
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More:than3 o
years
Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024
Amount in CWIP for a period of
M Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years orethan 3
years
Projects in progress 431328 1,741.14 - - 6,054 42
Projects temporarily suspended - - = - -
Total 4313.28 1,741.14 - - 6,054.42
As at April 01, 2023
Amount in CWIP for a period of
More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than
years
Projects in progress Y 1,741.14 - - - 1,741.14
Projects temporanily suspended - - - - s
Total 1,741.14 - - - 1,741.14
Note:

There are no such project under capital work-in-progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan/revised plan.

n

Intangible assets

Particulars Softwares Total

Gross carrying value

Deemed cost as at April 01, 2023 1.53 153
Additions 60.40 60.40
Disposals - -

As at March 31, 2024 61.93 61.93
Additions 96.09 96.09
Disposals 26.60 26.60
As at March 31, 2025 131.43 131.43

Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2023 & s

Charge for the year 516 5.16
Disposals# = -
As at March 31, 2024 5.16 5.16
Charge for the year 14.81 14.81
Disposals# 26.60 26.60
As at March 31, 2025 (6.62) (6.62)
Net carrying value

As at April 01, 2023 1.53 1.53
As at March 31, 2024 56.77 56.77

As at March 31, 2025 138.05 138.05




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b. Intangible Assets under development

Particulars

Amount

Gross carrying value

As at April 01, 2023
Additions
Less: Capitalised during the year

24.04

As at March 31, 2024
Additions

Less: Capitalised during the year

24.04

24.04

As at March 31, 2025

Intangible assets under devel ludes Software develop and website dev p

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2025

Amount in IAUD for a period of

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 o
years
Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - ® 2
Total - - s -
As at March 31,2024
Amount in IAUD for a period of
M than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than
years
Projects in progress 24.04 - - - 24.04
Projects temporarily suspended - - = s %
Total 24.04 - - 24.04
As at April 01, 2023
Amount in IAUD for a period of
More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore A
_years
Projects in progress - ® @ B 5
Projects temporarily suspended - % = - s
Total - - - =
Note:
There are no such projects, whose completion is due or has exceeded its cost compared to its original/revised plan.




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in INR lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

6 Right of use assets

Particulars Buildings Vehicles Road Total
Gross carrying value
Balance at April 01, 2023 774.83 - - 774.83
Additions - 6.77 132.95 139.72
Disposals " - "
As at March 31, 2024 774.83 6.77 132.95 914.55
Additions 22292 27.09 - 250.01
Disposals % 3 - -
As at March 31, 2025 997.75 33.86 132.95 1,164.55
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at April 01, 2023 129.17 - - 129.17
Charge for the year 122.28 0.10 3.88 126.26
Disposals - s - -
As at March 31, 2024 251.45 0.10 3.88 255.43
Charge for the year 128.84 5.81 6.65 141.30
Disposals - = = &
As at March 31, 2025 380.29 5.90 10.52 396.72
Net carrying value .
Balance at April 01, 2023 645.66 - - 645.66
As at March 31, 2024 523.38 6.68 129.07 659.12
As at March 31, 2025 617.45 27.96 122.42 767.83
The following are the amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss:

) For the year ended For the year ended

If
Farticolars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on lease liabilities 67.83 64.07
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 141.30 126.26
Expense relating 1o short-term leases 102.89 54.90
Impact on the statement of profit and loss for the year 312.01 24522
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Opening Balance 731.49 688.19
Additions 245.59 139.72
Lease rentals paid (192.21) (160.48)
Accretion of mterest 67.83 64.07
Closing balance 852.70 731.49
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities:

i As at As at As at
Fariciilars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Non current lease liabilities 736.64 644.80 590.82
Current lease liabilities 116.06 86.70 9737
Closing balance 852.70 731.49 688.19
Particul As at As at As at

icuan March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Maturity Analysis of 1 undi d cash flows
Less than one year 187.84 147.72 154.88
One to five years 771.23 596.16 554.19
More than five years 7928 205.63 243.82
Total undiscounted Lease Liability 1,038.36 949.50 952.90

Note:

The company has lease contracts for various items of Buildings, vehicles and Road used in its operations. Leases of Buildings generally have lease terms between 3 and 9 years, leases of vehicles generally
have lease term of 4-5 years and leases of Road has term of 20 years. The company has also certain leases with lease term of 12 months or less or low value leases. The company applied the 'short term lease'
recognition exemptions for these leases.

8. IN. Agritech Ltq,

Directpy/auth. sign,

I,
O




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

71 (Non-current)

As at As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2025  March 31,2024 April 01, 2023

Investments at fair value through OCI

Unquoted equity instruments

500 (March 31, 2024: 500, April 01, 2023: Nil) Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid up in Nutrica Foundation 0.05 0.05 -
0.05 0.05 -
0.05 0.05 -
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 0.05 0.05 -
Aggregate fair value of investments at cost - - -
Aggregate fair value of investments at fair value through other comprehensive income 0.05 0.05 -

8 Other financial assets (non-current)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023

Particulars

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits - 309.25 104.31 91.64

Deposits with banks having remaining maturity of more than 12 months 1,119.90 628.71 34.16

Margin money deposit* - - -
1,429.15 733.02 125.81

9 Inventories

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 April 01, 2023
Raw Material 50,731.42 27,002.28 30,074.66
Work in progress 15.36 259.87 593.08
By product 22292 446.66 26543
Fimished Goods - - -
in Hand 42,835.50 23.153.89 9.038.95
in transit - 308.87 206.08
93,805.20 51,171.56 40,178.20
CC. WCDL, BGECL and GECL loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and receivable as primary security.
10 Investments (Current)
As at As at As at

Particulars ;
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss
Investment in mutual funds - quoted

Aditya Birla Sun Life Banking & PSU Debt Fund 103.95 103.07 -
28,964 units for INR 358.88 each (March 31, 2024 : 31,066 units for INR 331.7737 each) in Aditya Birla Sun Life Banking & PSU Debt Fund
Baroda BNP Paribas Manufacturing Fund - Regular 104.92 - -
11,99,930 units for INR 8.74 each (March 31, 2024 Nil) in Baroda BNP Paribas Manufacturing Fund - Regular
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 105.81 - -
3,37,937 units for INR 31.31 each (March 31, 2024: Nil) in HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Plan - Growth
314.68 103.07 -
Aggregate book value of quoted investments 314.68 103.07 -
Aggregate fair value of investments at fair value through Profit & Loss 314.68 103.07 -
11 Trade receivables
s As at As at As at
Particulars )
March 31,2025  March 31,2024 April 01,2023

Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 58,952.74 46,619.37 35836.86
Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - -
Total Trade Receivables 58,952.74 46,619.37 35,836.86
Impairment all e (all e for bad and doubtful debts)
Impairment loss allowance (582.81) (142.51) (161.88)

58,369.93 46,476.85 35,674.98
Note:

a.  Refer note 42 for related party balances

b.  No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies
respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member

¢.  Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 60 days

d. CC WCDL, BGECL and GECL loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and

e. Credit risk management regarding trade receivables has been described in note 40

)
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 April 01, 2023
8.89 3.59 11.06

Cash on hand
Balances with banks:
-in current accounts

10.79 1.68 2.68
-in deposit account (with original maturity of less than 3 months)* 401.70 - 414.26
Custom Wallet 8.55 7.74 -
429.93 13.01 428.00
*Bank deposits earn interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rates
*Deposits as at 31.03.2023 which are not seperable regards maturity period are classified as other bank balances.
Includes Rs. 401.70 lakhs (31 March 2024: Nil ) on lien with banks.
13 Other bank balances
Particulars Agat Asat Avat
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 April 01,2023
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months* 1,286.36 330.50 510.08
1,286.36 330.50 510.08
*Bank deposits earn interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rates
*Deposits as at 31.03.2023 which are not seperable regards maturity period are classified as other bank balances.
Includes rs. 1,286.36 lakhs (31 March 2024: Rs. 330.50 lakhs) on lien with banks.
14 Other current financial assets
Particulise As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 April 01, 2023

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits

6.93 106.90 200.61

Insurance Claim Receivable - 398.33 -
Others 450.95 27.58 22.29
457.88 532.81 222.90

During the year ended 31 March 2024, various fixed assets like furniture, fixtures & electrification, land and building, plant and machinery were destroyed on 6th June 2023 due to Biparjoy cyclone occured in
Gujarat, claim submitted to insurance company was INR 3,98,32.929

15 Other current assets

Particul As at As at As at
i March 31,2025 March 31,2024 April 01,2023

Unsecured, considered good

Advance to suppliers # 509.34 2,662.96 2,009.55
Advances to employees 26.16 21.87 1.67
Prepaid expenses 116.79 85.54 38.96
Balance with government authorities 4,709.79 2,223.80 1,174.12

5,362.09 4,994.18 3,224.30




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U70109KA2020PTC141274

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

As at As at

Particulars
March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Equity share capital

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 1,994.24 1,994 24
Issued during the year 7,274.16 -
Balance at the end of the reporting year 9,268.40 1,994.24

(B) Instruments entirely equity in nature

As at As at

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 1,008.99 -
Issued during the year - 1,008.99
Converted during the year (1,008.99) -
Balance at the end of the reporting year - 1,008.99

(B) Other equity

Reserve & Surplus

Particulars Total

Securities premium

Retained earnings .

Balance as at April 1,2023

Securities premium on issue of shares

Profit for the year

Dividend paid

Issues During the year

Preference dividend

Remeasurement gain on defined benefit obligation

8,542.24
10,190.78

10,015.54

4,189.55

023

18,557.79

10,190.78
4,189.55

0.23

Balance as at March 31,2024

18,733.03

14,205.33

32,938.35

5,099.29

Securities premium on issue of shares 5,099.29
Payment for share issue expenses 93.51 - 93.51
Profit for the year - 8,126.32 8,126.32
Dividend paid - - -
Preference dividend - - -
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit obligation (9.78) (9.78)

Balance as at March 31, 2025 23,738.80 22,321.86 46,060.67

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 23
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.N. Agritech Limited

For M/s J S M G & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah
(Director)
DIN : 05257050

CA. Shruti Goyal
Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: June 19,2025 Date: June 19,2025

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 19,2025




BN, AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - UDI403MH201 1 PLC 448238

Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2028

(Al amounts are i INR lakhs. wnless otherwise statedy

16 Share capital
4. Authorised share capital

X As at p As at As at As at
Particulars Ind As Adjustment 3
March 31, 2028 i March 31, 2028 March 31,2024 April 01,2023

Equity Shares
13.59.00,000 (March 31, 2024 3.20,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 each 13,590 00 - 13,590 00 3.200 00 3.200 00
Preference shares
1.10,00,000 (March 31, 2024 1.10,00,000) 0% ¢ ry convertible lative preference shares of INR [0 each 1,160 00 1,100 00 1.100 00 1.100 00

Itﬂu” - 14,690.00 la.ﬂ J&.M
Equity Shares

b, lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Particul Asat Ind As Adjustment As at As at Asat
March 31, 2028 March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
9.26,83.982 (March 31, 2024 1.99.42 360} equity shares of INR 10 each 9268 40 - 9268 40 1.994 24 1,994 24
9&0&40 - 9.268.40 1 .9'“._24 1,.994.24
i) Reconciliation of the equity shares ouistanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year
As at Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

At the beginning of the year 1.99 .42 360 199424 1.99 42360 1994 24 1.88.15.645 1.881 56
Add Issue duning the year 7.27.41622 7.274 16 - - 11,26,715 112.67
Outstanding at the end of the year 9,26,83,982 9,268.40 1.99,42,360 1,994.24 1,99.42,360 1,994.24

ii) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share Each holder of Equity Shares 1s entitled 10 one vote per share and ranks pan passu In the event of Liquid,

. the equity shareholders are
ehigible 10 recerve the remaiming assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to thesr shareholding

The company, pursuant to the right 1ssues letter of offer dated 16 03 2025 allotted equity shares up to 5.87.29 209 (Five Crore Esghty Seven Lakh Twenty Nine Thousand Two Hundred Nine Only) fully pard-up equity shares of face
value INR 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each at an issue price of INR 10/~ per share (Rupees Ten Only). for (1) cash aggregating to INR 36.38.79.650/- (Rupees Thirty Six Crore Thirty Eight lakh Seventy Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty
only) and fu) for conversion of unsecure loan into equity aggregating to INR 22 34,12 440 /- (Rupees Twenty Two Crore Thirty Four Lakhs Twelve Thousand Four Hundred Forty only)

iii) Equity shares held by the holding company/entity having significant influence

As at As at As at
Particulars March 31,2028 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
No. of shares | Amount No. of shares | Amount No. of shares | Amount
NIL.

iv) Details of aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash during the period of five years immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.

Date of allotment Type of share No. of Shares Name of Allottee
24022022 Equity Share 2.87.300 [Ajay Kumar Agarwal
24022022 Equaty Share 5.29.850 | Anubhav Agarwal

Growth Harvest
22122023 Preference Share 61.13,748 |Industnes Private
Limited
& B N Ra; Infratech
202 < 941418
31012024 Preference Share 19.41.41 Private Liited
SGSG 1
31 01 2024 Preference Share 20347175 GS G Infia Renta
Private Limited
2903 2025 Equsty Share 4000000 | Anubhav Agarwal
Growth Harvest
2903 2025 Equity Share 1,83 41 244 |Industnies Private
Limited




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

29.03.2025 Equity Share 40,00,000 | Anubhav Agarwal
Growth Harvest
29.03.2025 Equity Share 1,83.41,244 |Industries Private

Limited




| B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
|

‘ CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238
“ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

v) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company

17

As at As at As at
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Particulars % holdine in th o o
No. of shares o-ACRCINE A Ele No. of shares % holding in the class No. of shares 7 holding in the
class class

Equity Shares of INR 10 each fully paid

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64.56,935 6.97% 64,56,935.00 32.38% 64,56,935.00 32.38%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 3.81.60,500 41.17% 95.40,125.00 47.84% 95,40,125.00 47.84%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05.000 2.27% 21,05,000.00 10.56% 21,05,000.00 10.56%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 1.99% 18.40,000.00 9.23% 18,40,000.00 9.23%
Wave Edible Oils Limited 1.56,90,120 16.93% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,44,54 992 26.39% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Total 8,87,07,547 95.71% - 0.00% 1,99,42,060 100.00%

vi) Shareholding of promoters are disclosed as below:

As at March 31, 2025

Promoter Name

No. of shares at % of Total Shares at

No. of shares at the end

% of Total Shares at % change during

the begi g of  beginning of the of the year end of period the year
the year year

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 32.38% 64,56,935 6.97% -25.41%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95,40,125 47.84% 3.81.60,500 41.17% -6.67%
Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 10.56% 21.05,000 2.27% -8.28%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 9.23% 18.40,000 1.99% -7.24%
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% 2.44,54,992 26.39% 26.39%
B.N Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% 1941418 2.09% 2.09%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental private Limited - 0.00% 20.34,717 2.20% 2.20%

1,99,42,360 100.00% 7,69,93,862 83.07% -16.93%

As at March 31, 2024

Promoter Name

No. of shares at

% of Total Shares at

No. of shares at the end

% of Total Shares at % change during

the beginning of  beginning of the of the year end of period the year
the year year
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 32.38% 64,56,935 32.38% -
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95.40,125 47.84% 95.40,125 47.84% -
Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 10.56% 21,05,000 10.56% -
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 9.23% 18.40,000 9.23% -
1,99,42,360 100.00% 1,99,42,360 100.00% -
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Nil (March 31, 2024: 1,00.89,883, 01 April 2023: Nil) 0% compulsorily convertible preference
shares of Rs. 10 each - 1,008.99 -
- 1,008.99 -
i) Reconciliation of compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares ding at the beginning and end of the reporting year
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 1,00,89,883.00 1,008.99 - -
Add: Issue during the year - - 1,00,89.883 1,008.99
Less: Converted into equity shares during the year 1.00.89.883.00 1,008.99
| - -
Outstanding at the end of the year - - 1,00,89,883 1,008.99

‘N. AQritech |
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

ii) Terms and rights attached to compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares
During the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company had issued 1,00,89,883 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of 210 each, at a premium of 2101 per share, aggregating to
210,08,98,830, to Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited, B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited and S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited.

The 0% Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares are convertible into equal number of equity shares of the company. The conversion right reserved as aforesaid may be exercised by the
Lender on one or more occasions during, the term of the loan agreement. Dividend on these CCPS shall be distributed as board decided as per the provision of section 143 of Company Act.

The CCPS allotted shall be compulsory convertible into equity shares of the Company upon completion of 20 Years from the date of allotment (22/Dec/2023 for 6113748 CCPS and
31/Jan/2024 for 3976135 CCPS)or alternatively convertible into equity shares of the Company at any time before 20 Years may be mutually agreed upon between the Company and CCPS
holder. Each CCPS Shall Be Converted Into Equity Shares In The Ratio Of 1: 1 ("Conversion Price/Formula"). As per resolution The 0% CCPS holder shall carry voting rights in accordance
with Section 47 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules and regulations made thereunder.

During the year ended 31 March 2025, the Company converted 1,00,89,883 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of Z10 each, at a premium of Z101 per share, to equity shares

aggregating to ¥10,08,98.830, to Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited, B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited and S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited.

iii) Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares held by the holding company/entity having significant influence

Particulars

As at

As at

As at

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

April 01, 2023

No. of shares I Amount

No. of shares

[ Amount

No. of shares

Amount

Nil

iv) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares in the Company

As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
cula % holding in the % holding in the
No. of shares class No. of shares % holding in the class No. of shares class
Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR
10 each fully paid
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% 61,13,748 60.59% - 0.00%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% 19.41,418 19.24% - 0.00%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited - 0.00% 20,34.717 20.17% - 0.00%
- 0.00% 1,00,89,883 100.00% - 0.00%
vi) Shareholding of promoters are disclosed as below:
For the year ended 31st March 2025
Promoter Name No. of shares at  Change during the No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares % change during
the beginning of year of the year the year
the year
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 61,13,748 60.59% - 0.00% -60.59%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited 19,41,418 19.24% - 0.00% -19.24%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited 20,34,717 20.17% - 0.00% -20.17%
1,00,89,883 100.00% - 0.00% 100%
For the year ended 31st March 2024
Promoter Name No. of shares at  Change during the No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares % change during
the beginning of year of the year the year
the year
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% 61,13,748 60.59% 60.59%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% 19.41.418 19.24% 19.24%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited - 0.00% 20,34,717 20.17% 20.17%
- 0.00% 1,00,89,883 100.00% 100.00%
For the year ended 31st March 2023
Promoter Name No. of shares at  Change during the No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares % change during
the beginning of year of the year the year
the year
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
- 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are m INR lakhs, unlesy otherwise stated)
18 Other Equity

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
(8)  Securities premium 23.738.80 18,733.03 854224
(b) Revaluation reserve - & =
(b) Retaned earnings 2232186 1420533 10,015 34
(e) Equity component of compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares - - -
46,060.67 32.938.35 18,557.80
(a) Securities premium
At the commencement of the year 18.733 03 854224
Add | Secunties premium on issue of shares 509929 10,190.78
Less - Share 1ssue expenses 9351 -
At the end of the year 23,738.80 18,733.03
(b) Retained earnings
At the commencement of the year 14,205.33 10,015.54
Net profit for the year 8.126 32 4.189.55
Other comprehensive income for the vear
Remeasurement (gain)’ loss on defined employee benefit plans (net of tax) (978) 023
At the end of the year 22,321.86 14,205.33

(a) Securities premium

Securities premium 15 used to record the premium on 1ssue of shares The shate issues expenses has been debited to security premium account The reserve can be utilised only for limited
purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(b) Retained Earnings
Retained earnings are the profits{(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred ull date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to sharcholders. Retained
earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - UV1403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Al amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

19 Provisions (Non-current)

Prtealsri As at As at As at
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
Provisions for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 38) 64.44 37.65 2185
Provision for compensated absences (refer note 38) 84.48 34.00 17.65
148.92 71.65 39.50
20 Borrowings (Non-current)
Interest Rate Maturity EMI Frequency As at As at As at
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024 April 01, 2023
Secured Loans
() Vehicle Term Loans from Banks
Bank of Baroda Vehicle Loan 1 Year MCLR+SP+).75% 2027-28 Monthly installments 52539 330.44 362.97
(All Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles and guaranteed by Directors in their Individual Capacity)
State Bank Of India Vehicle Loan 8.75% 2029-30 Monthly installments 5.63 16.35 18.76
(All Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles and guaranteed by Dircctors in their Individual Capacity)
531.02 346.78 381.74
(b) Other Term Loans from Banks*
1 Year MCLR without SP
Bank of Baroda BGECL +1% 2026-27 Monthly installments 45833 95833 1,458.33
Punjab National Bank BGECL 1 Year MCLR + 1% 2027-28 Monthly installments 332,67 45725 499.00
Uco Bank Loan BGECL 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% 2028-29 Monthly installments 447.18 726.26 953.97
Punjab National Bank GECL 1 Year MCLR + 1% 2026-27 Monthly i 311.88 561.00 810.88
Gross Secured Loan Long Term 1,550.06 2,702.84 3,722.18
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 1,271.95 1.205.59 1,200.65
Net Secured Loan Long Term 809.12 1,844.04 2,903.27
Unsecured loans
Loans from Others 12% 2027-28 Monthly installments 2,500.74 - -
From Directors ® - -
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 441.62
Net Unsecured Long Term loans 2,059.12 - -
Total Non-current borrowings 2,868.24 1.844.04 2903.27

*The entire facility is secured by Hypothecation of present and future stocks. present and future receivables. present and future other current assets. other fixed assets and cquitable mortgage of 25 collateral securities along with
Personal Guarantee of Shri. Ajay Kumar Agarwal, Shri. Anubhav Agarwal, Smt. Ashima Agarwal and Corporate Guarantee.

Hypothecation details for long terms loans are detailed hereunder:

1 Vehicle loans have been obtained from Banks with hypothecation of vehicle as primary security

2 BGECL loans have been obtained with

of stocks and

of stocks and

3 GECL loans have been obtained with hy
4

21 Borrowings (current)

as primary security
as primary security

Particulars Interest Rate Maturity As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
m banks*
Current maturities of term loans 1,713.58 1,205.59 1,200.65
Cash credit 9,860.55 22,146.70 25,605.01
Axis Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR +0.20% Payable on demand
(19.65)
UCO Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% Payable on demand
(626.77) 3,331.86 3,379.03
State Bank of India -Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 2% Payable on demand 1.082.05 3.052.99 2.858.06
Punjab National Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 2.65% Payable on demand
0.5% (relaxation)
778.93 1.888.37 4.499.16
Indian Overseas Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR +1.7%  Payable on demand 5,797.47 7.151.16 7.401.81
Bank of Baroda - Cash Credit 1.25% over | year Payable on demand
MCLR + SP 987.31 4.817.26 5,517.08
Bandhan Bank - Cash Credit External Benchmark rate Payable on demand
+3.5% 186121 1,905.06 1,949.87
‘Working capital demand loans 45,494.54 26,220.90 23,252.22
Axis Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR +0.20% Payable on demand
4,974.00
UCO Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% Payable on demand
5.089.16 5.089.07 5.088.53
State Bank of India - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 2% Payable on demand 5.108.55 510476 5.136.63
Punjab National Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 2.65% Payable on demand
0.5% (relaxation)
3,000.00 3.000.00 -
Bank of Baroda - WCDL 0.95% over tenor based  Payable on demand
MCLR + SP 12.800.00 10.001.97 10,000.00
Bandhan Bank - WCDL External Benchmark rate Payable on demand
+3.35% 3,025.10 3.025.10 3.027.05
CSB Bank - WCDL 3M MCLR +0.55% Payable on demand 2,497.73 - -
Indian Overseas - WCDL 1 Year MCLR +1.7%  Payable on demand 9,000.00
Credit Card Payables
Credit Card Payables 265.23 264.79 138.24
Loans from related parties**
From Corporates - 2.808.98 8.180.65
From Directors - 218.74 489.80
57,333.89 52,865.69 58,866.57

*The entire facility is secured by Hypothecation of present and future stocks, present and future receivables, present and future other current assets. other fixed assets and equitable mortgage of 25 collateral

Personal Guarantee of Shri. Ajay Kumar Agarwal, Shri. Anubhav Agarwal. Smt. Ashima Agarwal and Corporate Guarantee.

“*Unsecured loans from related parties are non interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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BN, AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U91463MH201 1PLC445238

Notes to fimuncial statements for the year ended Maveh 31,2035
(AN amounts are tn INR lakks, wnlexs otherwise stated!

19 Provisions (Newcurrent)
Particulars As at Asat Asat
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 April 01,2023
Provisiens fur cmployor benefits
Provision Ror gratuity (refier note 18) 44 3768 2185
Pruvision for compensaled absences (refer note 38) 8448 3800 1765
X kil 228,
26 Borruwings (Nowcurrem)
Interest Rate Matority EMI Frequency Asm Asat As
Particolars March 31,2028 March 31,2024 _ April 91,2023 _
Sccured Loans
(a) Vehigle Term Loans from Banks
Bank of Barods Vehiclke Lean 1 Year MCLR+8P+0.75% 2027-28 Mouthly instatiments 52539 33044 362.97
(Al Hypotls of Vehicles and by Directors in their Individual Capacity)
suc!dahﬂ-vauzu— £75% 202930 Monthiy instalimens 563 16.35 187
(AUl S¢ of Vehicles and by Directors in their ndtvidual Capacity)
53102 346.78 ECTRZ
b) Ocher Term Loans from Banks*
1 Year MCLR without SP
Bark of Basods BGECL 1% 2026-27 Mouthly installivents 45823 958.3% 145833
Punjob National Bank BGECL 1 Year MCLR + 1% 2027-28 Monthly instaftments 167 45725 199.00
Uco Bank Loan BGECL | Year MCLR + 1.95% 2028-29 Monthly installments H7s 726.26 95397
Punjsb National Rank GECL | Year MCLR + 1% 2026-21 Monihhy 1 TR 56100 $108%
Gross Secured Loas Long Term 158006 270284 372218
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 127195 120859 L2068
Net Secured Loan Long Term $09.12 184404 2903.27 ‘
Unsecured loans
Loans from Othery 12% 202728 Monthdy itstallments 2,500.74 - -
From Directors. . - - ‘
7 Less: Curment Maturitics of Long Term Debt “162 1
Net Unsecured Loag Tetm losns 2959.12 - -
Tumm 24 1 7 |
ion of present aud future stocks. present and fature receivables, present and fomre othier current assces. other fixed assets mongage of 25 ‘
WM‘&M&.WMMW&MW“W ‘
Hypotheration details for loag terms lwans are detailed herewnder: |
1 Vehicle loans have been Banks with vehicle as primary security ‘
lmh-hwaluuen-lvn. f stocks and recei #5 privary security |
! GECL loans have b ith hypotls of stocks and receivable as prmary security
z-m
Particutars Emterest Rate Maturity Asat Asat As at
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 Aprilo1,2u2)
Securdfrom banks*
Curreat maturities of torm loans L713.58 1,205.59 1,208.65
Cash eredit 9.860.55 22,1467 1560501
Axis Bank - Cash Crodit 1 Year MCLR +0.20% Payuble on demand |
(19.63)
UCO Bark - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% Payable on demand ‘
(626.77) 333186 337903
State Bank of fndia -Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR +2%  Payvable on demand 1u82.05 305299 285806
Pusjab National Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 2.63% Payablc on demand
0.5% (relaxation)
77893 1.888.37 4499.16
lndian Overseas Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.7%  Payable on dermand 519747 75116 7401 81
Bank of Boroda - Cash Credit 1.25% over | year Payable on demand
MCLR + SP 98731 181726 551708
Bandhan Bank - Cash Credit External Benchmark rate Payoble on denzand
+18% 1,861.21 1,905.06 194987
‘Warking capital demand losns 4549454 26,220.90 325222
Axis Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR +8.20% Payablc on demand
497400
UCO Bank - WCDL 1 Yoar MCLR + 1.95% Payable on demand
5.089.16 5,.089.07 5.088.53
$tate Bank of India - WODL. | Yer MCLR + 2%  Payable on dewand 5,108.55 51087 513663
Punjab Nitional Baok ~ WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 2.65% Payable on denand
©.5% (relaxation)
3.000.00 3.000.00 -
Bank of Barods - WCDL 0.93% over tenorbascd  Payable on demand
MCLR + SP 12.800.00 10,001.97 10,000.00
Bandian Bank - WCDL External Benchoark rate Paysble on demynd
+335% 302510 3,025 10 3.027.08
CSB Bank - WCDL IMMCLR +0.55%  Payable on demand 249773 - -
Indian Ovetsess - WCDL { Year MCLR + 1.7%  Payable on dewand 9.000.00
Credit Card Payahles
Credit Card Payables 268,23 26479 138.24
Ussecyred logny
Loans from refated parties®*
From Corponstes - 280898 0,i80.65
From Directors 21874 18980
".&‘.’.’ I S,
*The entire facility is socured by Hypothecation of present mmdhmﬁhmn‘mw“w other fixed asscts and equitsble montgage of 25 collateral with

Personal Guarantee of Shei. Ajay Kumar
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

** During the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company had converted outstanding loans from related parties into Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) as per the approval of the Board of Directors dated April 4,

2023 and Sharcholders dated April 8, 2023. The details of the conversion are as follows

F /[ i
Related party Loan Amount (%) |No. of CCPS Issued ‘:; € Velue per CCRS :’;)e mium per CCPS
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 67,86,26,000.00 61,13,748.00 10 101
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited 21,54,98,000.00 19,41,418.00 10, 101
$.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited 22,58,53,600.00 20,34,717.00 10 101

22 Trade payables

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
April 01,2023

Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of nucro enterprises and small enterpr:

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mucro enterpnses and small enterprises

For amount due and terms and conditions of related party payables. refer note 43

Details of dues to mucro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act. 2006

58.81205

2343771

384671

58.812.05

23,437.71

3.846.71

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Asat
April 01,2023

(a) the principal amount remaming unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year

(b) the interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year
(¢) The amount of interest paid by the buyer i terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

appointed day during each accounting

(d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006,
(e) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of financial year

(f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of as a deductible expend under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006 has been determined to the extend identified and
information available with the Company pursuant to Section 22 of the Micro. Small and Medium enterprises Development Act (MSMED). 2006

b Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30 to 60 days terms,

¢ Refer note 41 for capital management process

23 Other financial liabilities (Current)

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2025  March 31,2024 April 01,2023
Secunity Deposits 3000 2649 033
Derivative liabilities 194.45 - -
Other payables 138343 1.643 30 2,703.25
1,607.88 1,669.79 2,703.58
24 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
Statutory dues payable 339.99 267.80 7236
Employees benefit payables 30.56 3472 7738
Contract Liabilities 499.55 84280 816.36
870.10 1,145.32 966.10
25 Provisions (Current)
Particulars As at As at .Ax at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023
Provision for gratuity (refer note 38) 3444 20.03 1535
Prowision for compensated absences (refer note 38) 30.27 943 595
64.71 29.46 21.30
26 Current tax liabili (Net)
As at As at
Particulars Asat * "
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 April 01, 2023
Provision for income tax (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 1.680 86 122825 69564
1,680.86 1,228.25 695.64




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27

28

29 (a)

Revenue from operations
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of Goods
Revenue from contract with customers 6.27.979.26 3,66,637.90
Total revenue from contract with customers 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Sales by Geography
India 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Outside India - -
Total revenue from contract with customers 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Goods transferred over time -
Total revenue from contract with customers 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Note :
a) Reconciliation of revenue recognised with Contract Price:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Contract Price 6,27,979.26 3,66,709.70
Adjustment for :
Cash Discounts - (71.80)
Revenue from contract with customers 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
b) Significant changes in contract Assets and Liabilities during the year:
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Movement of Contract Liabili
Amounts included in contract liabilities at the begi of the year 847.80 961.36
Amounts received/adjusted against contract liability during the year 499.55 816.36
Performance obligations satisfied during the year (847.80) (961.36)
Amount included in contract liabilities at the end of the year 499.55 816.36

Movement of Contract Assets
Contract asset at the beginning of the year
Contract asset at the end of the year

Other income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Interest income
- on bank deposits 152.32 69.39
- Others - 16.85
Net Gain/Loss on sale / fair val of In desi d as at FVTPL 7.09 -
Net gain on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 2.40 -
Unwinding of discount on financial assets measured at amortised cost 234 2.16
Gain on Foreign Exchange 373.85 (4.59)
Gain on financial instruments measured at FVTPL. - 3.07
Reversal of Impairment on Trade Receivables - 19.37
Other miscellaneous income 2.79 6.50
540.79 112.76
Cost of material consumed
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Opening Stock of Raw Maternal 27,002.28 30,074.66
Purchases 6,26,119.83 3,53,086.14
Direct Expenses 12,376.74 6,737.66
6,65,498.85 3,89,898.46
Less: Closing stock of raw materal 50,731.42 27,002.28
Cost of Material Consumed 6,14,767.43 3,62,896.18




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

29 (b) _Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Work in Progress 259.87 593.08
Fimished Goods 23.153.89 9.245.04
By Products 446.66 265.43
23,860.42 10,103.55
Inventory at the End of the year
Work in Progress 15.36 259.87
Finished Goods 42,835.50 23,153.89
By Products 222.92 446.66
43,073.78 23,860.42
Changes in Inventories (19,213.36) (13,756.87)
30 _Employee benefit expenses
) For the year ended For the year ended
Particulsrs March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, bonus and incentives 2,709.00 1,489.66
Contribution to provident and other funds 138.06 71.78
-Contribution to employee state insurance - -
-Contribution to national pension scheme 6.11 436
-Contribution to provident funds - -
Gratuity expense 28.32 20.79
Compensated absences expense 79.07 20.26
Staff welfare expenses 92.77 35.44
3,053.33 1,642.29

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has
been published in the Gazette of India. Certain sections of the Code came into effect on 3 May 2023. However, the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will

assess the impact of code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the code becomes effective.

31 _Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars
Interest
- Interest on cash credit facility 1,991.34 224035
- Interest on borrowings 5,787.88 2,935.50
- Interest on lease liabilities 67.83 64.07
- Interest on bill discounting - -
Bank charges 675.88 315.17
8,522.93 5,555.09
32 _Depreciation and amortisation
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Depreciation on property, plant & equipments (refer note 4) 205335 1.204.31
Amortisation on other intangible assets (refer note 5) 14.81 5.16
Depreciation on right of use of assets (refer note 6) 14130 126.26
2,209.46 1,335.72




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33 _Other exp
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advertisement Exp. 610.14 186.24
Auditors Remuneration 23.80 13.00
Books And Periodicals Expenses 1.32 0.90
Brokerage Expenses 884 94 584 .03
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses 1,077.35 384.27
Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 166.99 127.78
Corporate Social Resposibilty (CSR) Expenses 81.25 52.55
Credit Rating Expenses 43.50 11.50
Director Sitting Fees 4.15 4.86
Donation 1123 17.31
Electricity Expenses 19.78 13.27
Fees and Software Subscription Expenses 109.63 27.74
Festival Expenses 18.63 9.84
Loss on financial instruments measured at FVTPL 199.78 -
Impairment of Trade Receivables 440.30 -
Insurance Expenses 171.65 81.63
Laboratory Expenses 18.67 9.61
Legal Expenses 27424 127.77
Office Expenses 69.88 45.62
Postage & Courier Expenses 10.25 5.5
Renewal and License Fees 14.08 6.88
Printing & Stationery Expenses 19.77 15.70
Professional & Consulting Service 47735 27732
Rates and Taxes 497 293
Rent Expenses 102.89 54.90
Repair & Maint. Expenses 258.33 311.81
ROC Charges 1.40 15.27
Sales & Business Promotion Expenses 1,183.44 323.11
Security Housekeeping Expenses 160.02 105.56
Telephone & Mobile Expenses 15.71 12.81
Tour & Travelling Expenses 666.32 375.92
Website Expenses 17.26 4.61
Weights & Measurements Expenses 1.29 027
7,160.31 3,210.77
*Refer note 42 for related parties transactions
a) Details of payments to auditors
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particplaxs March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
As auditor (on accrual basis, excluding applicable taxes)
-Statutory and Tax Audit Fees 20.00 8.00
-Secretarial Audit Fees 0.90 0.30
-Cost Audit Fees 0.60 030
-Other Audit Fees 230 4.40
23.80 13.00
b) Details of Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure
" As at As at
Rarticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 81.20 52.53
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 81.25 52.53
In cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
¢) Amount spent during the year ending on March 31, 2025:
1) Construction/acquisition of any asset
1) On purposes other than (1) above 81.25 - 81.25
Total 81.25 - 81.25
d) Amount spent during the year ending on March 31, 2024:
1) Construction/acquisition of any asset # -
11) On purposes other than (i) above 52.55 - 52.55
Total - - 52.55
e) Details of related party transactions
s As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
¢) Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
1) Contribution to Public Trust - -
11) Contribution to Charitable Trust 81.25 52.55
111) Unspent amount in relation to:
- Ongoing project - -

- Other than ongoing project - -

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three

LA




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount required to be spent by the Company during the year; - -
b) The total of previous years™ shortfall amounts = -
) The reason for above shortfalls by way of a note - -
d) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
¢) The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company :
The donations are provided by the company for Pry g Ed on, Eradicating Poverty, Ensuring Environmental
Sustainability, Training to promote Rural sports, nationally recognised sports and Promote health care including rehabilitation
In case of Section 135(6) (Ongoing Project)
Opening Balance as at April 1, 2024 J Amount spent during the Closing Bal. as at March 31, 2025
With Company [ = oparmeC — T rrvESepRrmeCIN With Company [t PRIECOR U

] ;

In case of Section 135(5) (Other than

ing project)

Amount deposited in Specified

Opening Balance Fund of Sch. VII within 6 months

Amount required to be spent
during the year

Amount spent during the

year

Closing Balance

(0.02) =

81.20

(81.25)

(0.07)

In case of Section 135(6) (Ongoing Project)

Opening Balance as at April 01, 2023

Amount spent during the

Closing Balance as at March 31, 2024

TIT SEParate TSIC

With Company I X

] TTUNT SEParate Comv
o 1L Al

With Company |

TITSEPATATe TSIT UNSPent

| : .

In case of Section 135(5) (Other than ongoing project)

Amount deposited in Specified

Opening Balance Fund of Sch. VII within 6 months

Amount required to be spent
during the year

Amount spent during the

year

Closing Balance

(52.55)

(0.02)

34 Earning per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company 7,964.07 4,189.55
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 2,32,01,868 1,99,42,360
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS 3.27,66,525 22298614
Face value of equity shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
Basic profit per share (INR) 34.33 21.01
2431 18.79

Diluted profit per share (INR)

Adjustment of right issue in Basic/dilited EPS for th year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended
For the year ended

Right shares issued to shareholder having shareholding pre-right offer 95,40,125
Right issue size 2,86,20,375
Price at which right shares are issued 10
Fair value of share before right issue 140.00
Theoriticial Ex-right price 4250
Bonus element (Fair Value before rights / TERP) 3.29
Adjusted weighted average shares for Basic EPS 4,50,88,038
Adjusted weighted average shares for Basic EPS 5,46,52,694
Adjusted Basic EPS 17.66
Adjusted Diluted EPS 14.57

Reconciliation of net profit/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders (basic earnings per

Net profit after tax as per Statement of profit and loss
Dividend on convertible preference shares
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Calculation of weighted average number of shares for basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2025

Equity shares as on April 1, 2024

Equity shares issued during the year

Other equity instrument

Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares as on March 31, 2025

(During the year, 1,00,89,883 convertible preference shares were converted into same number of equity shares on 13 March 2025)

Directgy/Auth. Sign.

7.964.07 4,189.55
7.964.07 4,189.55
Number Weighted Average
1,99,42,360 1,99,42,360
7.27.41,622 32,59,508
1,00,89.883 95,64.656
10,27,73,865 3,27,66,525




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Calculation of wei d average ber of shares for basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2024

Number Weighted Average
1,99,42,360 1,99,42,360

Equity shares as on April 1, 2023

Other equity instrument
Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares as on March 31, 2024 1,00,89,883 23,56,254

(During the year, 1,00,89,883 convertible preference shares were issued on 31 January 2024)

3.00,32,243 2,2298,614

35 Exceptional Items
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Loss on shortfall of insurance recoveries and fixed assets destroyed during cyclone 95.07 4.63
95.07 4.63

During the year ended 31 March 2024, various fixed assets like fumiture, fixtures & electrification, land and building, plant and machinery were destroyed on 6th June 2023 due to
Biparjoy cyclone occured in Gujarat. Exceptional amount of Rs. 4.63L has been recognised for these assets having WDV as INR 4,02,95,970 wh claim approved by 1 W

company was INR 3,98,32,929.
During the year ended 31 March 2025, the Company recorded an additional amount of Rs. 95.07 Lac on account of a difference between insurance receivables and the actual HHWV\
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amaunts are i INR Jakhs, unless otherwise stated)

36 TaxExpense
P ihiis For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
(a) A recognised in of profit and loss
Current income tax
~for the vear 3,007 58 1,564 49
-Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year 924 34 196 68
Total current tax expense 3931.91 1,761.16
Deferred tax - .
Relating to ongination and reversal of temporary differences (13337) (87 85)
Tax expense for the year 3,798.54 1,673.31
(b) Deferred tax benefit recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Pa i For the year ended For the year ended
$ March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Deferred tax
Net (gan)loss on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 329 (0 08)
Total .29 10.08)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognized in other comprehensive income into:
Items that wall not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss
Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 329 (0 08)
Total 3.29 (0.08)
(¢) Reconciliation of effective tax rate (tax exy and the ing profit multiplied by India's d ic tax rate)
Particula For the year ended For the year ended
'articulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Accounting profit 11,924.87 5,862.86
Tax expense at statutory tax rate @ 25 168% (March 31, 2024 25 168%) 3,001 25 147557
Tax effect of :
Tax effect of exp that are not deductible for tax purposes (115 65) 1642
Tax effect of income charged at different tax rate
Adjustments m respect of current mcome tax of previous vear 924 34 196 68
Re-assessment of tax position
Others (1139) (1534)
3,798.54 1,673.31
Notes
a) Section 115BAA i the Income Tax Act, 1961, was mtroduced by The Government of India on 20 September 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 which provides an option to
compames for paying mcome tax at reduced rates m accordance with the provisions conditions defined i the said section or to continue with the existing tax structure and accordingly, the Company had
decided not to opt for the new tax regime
b) On 30 March 2019, MCA has 1ssued amendment regarding the income tax Uncentamnty over Income Tax Treatments As per the Company s assessment, there are no material income tax uncertainties over
income tax treatments during the current financial vear
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) as March 31, 2025
Particulsrs As at Recognised in profit or  Recognised in other  Recognised directly in Asat
March 31,2024 loss comprehensve income other equity March 31, 2025
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Intangible Assets - 415) (4.15)
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 2545 2503 329 - 537
Provision for bonus - - - -
Provision for doubtful debts 3587 11081 - - 146 68
Provision for doubtful advances - - - - -
Provision for share based pavments - S -
Prehimmary expenses - s “ > *
Property, plant & equipment 12799 (53 04) - - 74 96
Other financial assets 290 052 - - 342
Other non-current assets - - - - -
Lease hability 184 10 30 50 - - 214 61
Right of use assets (165 89) (27 36) - - (193 25)
Derivative Instrument measured at FVTPL - 48 94 s s 48 94
Financial assets measures at fair value through profit or loss (077) 211 - - 134
Deferred tax assets 209.65 133.37 329 - 346.31
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) as March 31, 2024
P As at Recognised in profit or  Recognised in other  Recognised directly in As at
i April 1,2023 loss comprehensve income other equity March 31,2024
Deferved tax assets (liabilities)
Provision for gratwity and compensated absences 1530 1022 (0 08) - 2545

Provision for bonus
Provision for doubtful debts
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Provision for share based payments - B -
Preliminary expenses - - -

Property, plant & equipment 51.69 76.30 - - 27.99
Other financial assets 3.44 (0.54) - - 290
Other non-current assets - - - - -
Lease liability 173.20 10.90 - - 184.10
Right of use assets (162.50) (3.39) - - (165.89)
Financial assets measures at fair value through profit or loss - (0.77) - - (0.77)
Deferred tax assets 121.88 87.85 (0.08) 40.74 209.65
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Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
At the commencement of the year 209.65 121.88
| Tax expense during the year recognised in profit or loss 13337 87.85
Tax expense during the year recognised in OC1 3.29 (0.08)
At the end of the year 346.31 209.65
37 Components of other comprehensive income
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:
Paticulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss .
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (13.07) 031
Income tax effect 3.29 (0.08)
(9.78) 0.23
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38 Employee benefits

a. Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees' state insurance , employee pension scheme etc. are charged as an expense based on the
amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company's provident fund contribution, in respect of certain
employees, is made to a Government administered fund and charged as an expense to the standalone statement of profit and loss. The above benefits are
classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

Particul For the year ended For the year ended
areieuiacs March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Employer contribution to provident and other funds 138.06 71.78

b. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act, employees who have completed five years of service are entitled to
specific benefit. The level of benefit provided depends on the member's length of service and salary retirement age. The employee is entitled to a benefit
equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on termination of service or retirement or death whichever is
earlier.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on an actuarial valuation as at the reporting date using the projected
unit credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately
to build up the final obligation. The obligations are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the
present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans is based on the market yields on government bonds as at the date of actuarial valuation. Actuarial
gains and losses (net of tax) are recognised immediately in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

This is an unfunded benefit plan for qualifying employees. This scheme provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in
employment or on termination of employment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.

The above defined benefit plan exposes the Company to following risks:

Salary inflation risk:
| Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the liability.

Discount rate risk:
Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

Mortality & disability risk:
Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals risk:
Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan’s liability.

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit plan as required under Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits:

i. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

" For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Defined benefit liability at the beginning of the year 57.68 37.20
Current service cost 24.14 18.00
Benefits paid (0.19) -
Remeasurement (gain)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income 13.07 (0.31)
Balance at the end of the year 98.88 57.68
ii. The following is the break-up of current and non-current gratuity:
Particulars Asat AS at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non current gratuity 64.44 37.65
Current gratuity 34.44 20.03

98.88 57.68

iii. Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest cost 4.18 2.79
Current service cost 24.14 18.00
28.32 20.79 M

Interest cost 4.18 2.79
|
I
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iv. Bifurcation of Actuarial (loss)/gain on obligations:

For the year ended

For the year ended

i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Description
Actuarial loss/(gain) on arising from change in financial assumption 2.79 0.56
Actuarial loss on arising from experience adjustment 10.28 (0.87)
Actuarial loss/(gain) for the year on defined benefit obligation 13.07 (0.31)
v. Actuarial assumptions
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plan is shown below:
Particulars At Asiat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate (per annum) 6.25% 7.25%
Future salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement age (years) 58 58
Mortality rates TALM (2012 - 14) IALM (2012 - 14)
Attrition / Withdrawal Rate 21.50% 5.00%
vi. Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit obligation on account of change in significant assumption:
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% increase in discount rate (96.02) (54.24)
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% decrease in discount rate 101.97 61.72
Salary growth rate
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% increase in salary growth rate 101.99 60.67
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% decrease in salary growth rate (95.94) (55.23)
Withdrawal Rate
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% increase in withdrawal rate (98.03) (57.74)
Impact on defined benefit obligation due to 1.0% decrease in withdrawal rate 99.74 57.53
The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable
change in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting date.
vii. Expected maturity analysis
Particulars rpiy ki

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Within 1 year 3444 20.03
Between | and 5 years 2024 6.43
Over 5 years 44.20 31.22
Total expected payments 98.87 57.67
viii. Weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan:

. As at As at

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan (in years) 15.00 12.00

¢. Other long-term employee benefits
Leave encashment

Provision for leave benefits is made by the Company on the basis of actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method.
Liability with respect to the leave encashment is determined based on an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary at the year end and is charged to

valuation. The actuarial liability for compensated absences as at the year ended 3 1st March, 2025 is Rs. 114.75 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 43.43 Lakhs).

Statement of Profit and Loss. Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences/leaves, which are recognized based on actuarial W

@
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39 Financial risk management

(i) Risk management framework

The Company's principal financial liabilitics comprise borrowings. trade and other payables and other financial liabilitics. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations.
The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents. and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's senior management reviews the financial risks and
the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The Company financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks arc identified, measured
and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

(ii) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its other activities including derivative contracts. The Company generally deals with parties which has good credit rating/ worthiness or based on Company internal
assessment. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of following types of financial assets.
- cash and cash equivalents,
- trade receivables. and
- other financial assets carried at amortised cost

a) Credit risk management
The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal assessment. continuously monitoring defaults of customer and other partics. i either ind;
incorporates this information into its credit risk controls. Internal credit assement is performed for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics

ly or by the Company. and

(i)

Assets under credit risk:
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023

Trade receivables 58.369.93 46.476.85 35.836.86
Cash and cash equivalents 42993 13.01 428.00
Other financial assets 457.88 532.81 222,90
b) Reconciliation of loss allow ance

of loss on Trade Amount
Loss allowance on 1 April 2023 -
Allowance for expected credit loss (net) (19.37)
Loss allowance on 31 March 2024 (19.37)
Allowance for expected credit loss (net) 440.30
Loss allowance on 31 March 2025 420.93
The Company s treasury. in accordance with the board approved policy. maintains its cash and cash equi . deposits and in equity - with banks. financial and other institutions, having good

reputation and past track record. and high credit rating. Similarly. counter-parties of the Company s other receivables carry cither no or very minimal credit risk. Further, the Company reviews the credit-
worthiness of the counter-parties (on the basis of its ratings. credit spreads and financial strength) of all the above assets on an ongoing basis, and if required. takes necessary mitigation measures.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mecting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The C ompany's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible. that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due. under both normal and stressed conditions. without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company s reputation

The Company believes its revenue. along with proceeds from financing activities will continuc 10 provide the necessary funds to cover its short term liquidity needs. In addition. the Company projects cash flows
considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet liquidity requirement.

The company has also entered into supply chain finance arrangement to smoothen the payment process of the suppliers. Although the payment terms are not significantly extended beyond the normal credit terms
agreed upon with other supplicrs, the arrangement helps in making the cashflows more predictable.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The foll are the ining | maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and und d, and include interest pay and exclude the impact of
netting agreements.
As at March 31, 2025 Amount in INR lakhs
Contractual cash flows
< Ciiivi
Particulary TYIg amou 0-1 year 1-5 years Above 5 years Total
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowing 60.202.13 57.448.22 223343 4390 59.725.55
Trade payables 58.812.05 58.812.05 - - 58.812.05
Other financial liabilitics 1.413.43 1.413.43 - - 1.413.43
1,20,427.62 1,17,673.71 2,23343 43.90 1,19,951.04
Lease liabilities (Gross) 852.70 187.84 771.23 79.28 1,038.36
Derivative financial liabilities
Forwards 194 45 194 45 - - 194.45
194.45 194.45 - - 194.45
As at March 31, 2024 Amount in INR lakhs
Contractual cash flows
Particul Carrying amount
retars ying amo 0-1 year 1 -5 years Above 5 years Total
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowing 54709.73 52.833.56 2.248 63 1.14 55.083.32
Trade payables 2343771 23.437.71 - - 23437.71
Other financial liabilities 406.87 1.669.79 1,669.79
79,889.84 77,941.05 2,248.63 1.14 80,190.81
Lease liabilities (Gross) 731.49 147.72 596.16 205.63 Mw.so
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As at April 01, 2023 Amount in INR lakhs
Particulars Carrying amount Contractual cash flows
0-1 year 1-5 years Above 5 ycars Total

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowing 64.036.60 1.429.28 3.645.51 516 5.079.95
Trade payables 3.889.37 3.846.71 - - 3.846.71
Other financial liabilitics 544.20 2,703.58 2,703.58

68,490.17 7.979.57 3,645.51 5.16 11,630.25
Lease liabilities (Gross) 688.19 154.88 554.19 24382 952.90

iv Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises four types of risk: Market risk is the risk that the
fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Currency risk. interest rate risk and price risk.

a) Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flow of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange

rates relates primarily to the Company 's operating activities. The Company has foreign currency trade pavables and is therefore. exposed to a foreign exchange risk.

The company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and Group follows i risk

policies i
and future contracts to hedge exposure to foreign currency risks.

Foreign currency exposures recognised by the Company that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under:

The Company's exposure in foreign currency at the end of reporting period:

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expense payable

the use of derivatives like foreign exchange forward

As at March 31, 2025

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR lakhs
23.49 201030
23.49 2,010.30

As at March 31, 2024

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expense payable

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR lakhs
15.19 1.266.76
15.19 1,266.76

As at 01 April, 2023

Amount in USD (lakhs)

Amount in INR lakhs

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expense payable

Sensitivity Analysis
A ly possible ing (!
analysis assumes that all other variables. in particular interest rates. remain constant and ignores any impact of forecasted sales and purchases.

) of the INR. as indicated below. against the USD at March 31 would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This

Particulars Impact on Profit/(l before tax Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Strengthening Weal Strengthening | Weakening Strengthening Weakening
USD - 10% Movement 201.03] -201.03 Il(y,(x&l -126.68 0.00) 0.00]

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company s exposure to the risk of changes in market

interest rates relates primarily to the Company s long-term and short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk
Below is the overall exposure of the Company 1o interest rate risk:

" _ As at As at As at
Farticilan March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Fixed Rate borrowings 6,196.22 8.174.10 2.876.82
Variable Rate borrowings 54.005.91 44.793 46 5245932
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(ii)

Interest rate sensitivity :
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company s profit
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings. as follows:

Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax
INR lacs
31-Mar-25
Increase by 50 (270.03)
Decrease by -50 270.03
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax
INR lacs
31-Mar-24
Increase by 50 (223.97)
Decrease by -30 223.97
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax
INR lacs
31-Mar-23
Increase by 50 262.30
Decrease by =30 (26230)
¢) Price risk
The company is affected by the price volatality of it's key materials. It's operating activites requires a continuous supply of key material for manufacturing of edible oils. The company's procurement department
i ly monitor the ion in price and take necessary action to minimise it's price risk exposure.

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

Financial instruments by category and fair value
The following table shows the carrying amount and fair value of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31. 2025 . March 31. 2024 and April 01. 2023

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Particulars As at As at As at As at As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01,2023 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023

Financial assets
At fair value through profit or loss

Investments 314.68 103.07 - 314.68 103.07 -
At fair value through other comprehensive
income

Investments 0.05. 0.05 - 0.05 0.05 -
At amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 429.93 13.01 428.00) 42993 13.01 428.00
Other Bank balance 1.286.36| 330.50) 510.08] 1.286.36| 330.50 510.08|
Trade receivables 58.369.93] 46.476.85 35.674 98] 58.369.93] 46.476.85 35.674.98
Other financial assets 1.887.02 1.265.83 348.71 1.887.02 1.265.83 348.71
Total financial assets 62,287.97 48,189.31 36,961.76, 62,287.97, 48,189.31 36,961.76)
Financial liabilities #
At fair value through profit or loss

Derivative Liabilities 194.45 - - 194.45 - -
At amortised cost

Borrowings 60,202.13 54,709.73 61.769.84 60,202.13 54,709.73 61,769.84]
Leasc liabilities 852.70 731.49] 688.19) 852.70) 731.49 688.19
Other financial liabilitics 1.413.43 1.669.79| 2,703.58 141343 1,669.79 2,703.58|
Trade payables 58.812.05 23.437.71 3.846.71 58.812.05 23.437.71 3.846.71
Total financial liabilities 1,21,474.77 80,548.73) 69,008.32] 1,21,474.77 80,548.73| 69,008.32

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognized at amortized cost has been disclosed to be same as carrying value as the carrying value approximately equals to their fair value

Measurement of fair values
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices for instance listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds. over-the counter derivatives) is ined using valuati hni which imize the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specifi i If all signi inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable. the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant mputs is not based on observable market data. the instrument is included in level 3.

There have been no valuation under Level 1 and Level 2. There has been no transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31. 2024, April 01, 2023,
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(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at March 31, 2025

Assets at fair value

Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 314.68 - - 314.68
Investments measured at fair value through OCI - - 0.05 0.05

As at March 31, 2024

Assets at fair value

Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 103.07 - - 103.07
Investments measured at fair value through OCI - - 0.05 0.05

As at April 01, 2023

Assets at fair value

Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss - - - %
Investments measured at fair value through OCI - - - =

(iv) Financial Liabilities measured at fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2025
Assets at fair value
Liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss - 194.45 - 194.45

As at March 31, 2024

Assets at fair value

Liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss - - - %
Liabilities measured at amortized cost - - - -

As at April 01, 2023

Assets at fair value

Liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss - - - -
Liabilities measured at amortized cost - - - -

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value
a) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units are based on the net asset value (NAV') as stated by the issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at each reported balance sheet dates.
NAV represents the price at which the issuer will issue further units of mutual fund and the price at which issuers will redeem such units from the investors.

b) The fair value of investment in cquity instrumemt is derived using valuation methods which includes earnings multiple approach and discounted cash flows.

4

Capital management

The Board's policy maintains a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitor the return on
capital employed as well as the level of dividend to sharcholders.

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued cquity capital general reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to
maximise the sharcholder value.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, , less cash and cash

cquivalents,
Paiticilats As at As at As at

atikulary March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Borrowings (refer note 21 and note 22) 60,202.13 54,709.73 61,769.84
Lease liability (refer note 6) 852.70 731.49 688.19
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12) (429.93) (13.01) (428.00)
Net Debt (A) 60,624.90 55,428.22 62,030.02
Equity share capital 9.268.40 3.003.22 1.994.24
Other Equity* 46.060.67 32.938.35 18.557.79
Total Capital 55,329.07 35,941.58 20,552.02
Gearing ratio (A/B) 109.57% 154.22% 301.82%
No changes were made in the objectives. policies or p for ing capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 , March 31, 2024 and April 01, 2023

*Comp ily pi shares of INR Nil (March 31. 2024: INR 1.088.99 lakhs. April 01. 2023: Nil) has been considered as equity for the purpose of calculation 01—%
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42 Related party transactions
In accordance with the requirement of Ind AS 24 on Related Party Disclosures, the name of related parties where control exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place
during the year and description of relationships are

a) Name of related parties and nature of the related party relationship
! Description of rel. hip Name of the party
Ultimate Holding Company NA
Holding Company NA
Intermediary holding NA
Subsidiary subsidiaries NA
Fellow subsidiaries NA
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal (Whole-Time Director)
K Mr. AnubhavAgarwal (Chai & M ing Director)
ey management personnel ——
Mr. Randeep Plaha (Chief Financial Officer)
Ms. Charu Mahara (Company Secretary)
Other Related Party Mr. Chintan Ajaykumar Shah (Executive Director)
Relatives of Key Management personnel Mrs. Ashima Agarwal (Spouse of Whole-time Director)
B N Enterprises
B.N. Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd
B N. Raj Infratech Pvt. Ltd.
B N Agritech Asia Pte Ltd.
B N Agritech Trade FZCO
BN Holdings Singapore fte Ltd
| BN Holdings Europe Limited
| BN Agritrade Africa Limited
| Basant Infracon Pvt. Ltd.
‘ BN Holdings Limited
Entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel BNRS Space Food & f\gro p‘roducts
('KMP") have a significant influence/ control Epitome Industries India Limited
GPL Housing Pw. Ltd.
! Growth Harvest Industries Pvt. Ltd
Kailbish Agro Industries [OpC) pw. Ltd
Kailbish Natural Resources pvt. Ltd.
Kailbish Industries Limited - Tanzania
LS Automobiles and Finance (Co) Ltd
NBC Agri International pw. Ltd.
Prabhu Infradevelopers Pvt. Ltd
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd.
Nutrica Found
SGSG Infrarentals Pvt Ltd
|
b) | Transactions with related party during the year
7 For the year ended For the year ended
Barticulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
(i) Transactions with KMP during the year
Repayment of loan
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 268.64 75.15
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 2.984.76 195.91
Mr. Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah 1.00
3,254.40 271.06
Director's Remuneration
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 56.85 56.85
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 277.44 174.00
Mr. Randeep Plaha . 42.47 33.94
Mrs. Charu Mahara 791 6.80
384.67 271.59
Loans & Advances given
Mr. Randeep Plaha - 20.00
- 20.00
Repayment of Loan
Mr. Randeep Plaha 9.60 -
9.60 -
Issue of Equity Shares
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 2,062.04 -
2,062.04 -
Directors Sitting Fees
‘ Ms. Aditi Sharma 2.10 1.98
| Mr. Sarvesh Bhasin 2.05 3.00
4.15 4.98
|
| The ation of key 1al personnel does not include the provisions of gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an acturial basis for the company as a whole.
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Revenue from operations

(ii) Transactions with entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel ('KMP") have a significant influence/ control

Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd 17.00 591
Epitome Industries India Limited 035 -
Al Agri Global Pvt Ltd 12.00 -
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited : 20.60
29.35 26.51
Purchases
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd 3883 99.95
B.N. Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd. 15.71 -
54.54 99.95
Borrowings from Related Parties
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 959.98
Epitome Industries India Limited - 439.00
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,350.00 4,470.32
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited - 408.54
Al Agri Global Pvt Ltd 279.04 -
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 2,984.66 -
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd 22.10 -
Mr. Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah 1.00
5,636.80 6,277.84
Repayment of loan
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 5.00
Epitome Industries India Limited - 439.00
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,350.00 -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited 115.66 573
L S Automobiles And Finance Co Limited 1,088.98 -
NBC Agrn International Private Limited 1,720.00 -
Al Agri Global Pvt Ltd 247.97 -
5,522.62 449.73
Loan converted to Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 2,15498
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 6,786.26
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited - 2,258.54
- 11,199.78
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares to Equity Shares
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited 194.14 -
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 611.37 -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited 20347 -
1,008.99 -
Issue of Equity Shares
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 1.834.12 -
1,834.12 11,199.78
(iii) KMP Compensation details
(a) Short-term employee benefits 384.67 271.59
384.67 271.59

¢) Outstanding balances

Account Balance/Entity's Name

As at
March 31,2025

As at
March 31, 2024

(i) Outstanding balances of KMP
Loans and Advances
Mr. Randeep Plaha

Payable
Mr. Aiay Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

Loan from Directors
Mr. Aiay Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

Payable
Salasar Balaji overseas pvt Itd.
Ms. Aditi Sharma

Loans from Corporate
LS Automobiles and Finance (Co) Ltd.
NBC Agri International Pvt. Ltd.

8. N. Agritech [ tg.

8.80

18.40

8.80

18.40

0.70
3.42

268.64
0.10

268.74

(ii) Outstanding balances of other related party and entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel (' KMP") have a significant influence/ control

S 91.93
0.50 -
0.50 91.93

- 1,088.98

- 1,720.00

- 2,808.98
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First time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2025, are the first financial statements the C ompany has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the
year ended March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together
with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2025, together with the comparative period data as at
and for the year ended March 31, 2024, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was
prepared as at April 01, 2023, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial
statements, including the balance sheet as at April 01, 2023 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The company has applied the following exemptions:

(i) Property, plant & iy and i gible assets

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property,plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of
transition to Ind"AS, measured as per the IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38
‘Intangible Assets’. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets at their IGAAP carrying value.

(ii) Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 by applying exemption provided under Ind AS 101. Following approach is followed on transition date (April 01, 2023) when applying Ind AS 116
initially:

(1) the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and

(i1) the right to use asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at
the date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

a) Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

b) Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of initial application
¢) Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

Ind AS mandatory exceptions from retrospective application

(i) Estimates

The estimates at April 01, 2023 and at March 31, 2024 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustment to reflect any differences in
accounting policies) unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Key estimates considered in preparation of financial statements that were not required under the
previous GAAP are listed below: -

Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL

- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried are amortised cost.

- Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.

(ii) Classification and ement of financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial asset is required to be made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Further, if it is impracticable for the
Company to apply retrospectively the effective interest method in Ind AS 109, the fair value of the financial asset or the financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be the new
gross carrying amount of that financial asset or the new amortised cost of that financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS.

B IN. Agritech |
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoy on the bal sheet as at April 01, 2023 (date of tr to Ind AS) :

Particulars Footnotes Previous GAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 8,408.42 - 8,408.42
Capital work-in-progress 1,741.14 - 1,741.14
Right-of-use assets 2 - 645.66 645.66
Intangible assets 1.53 - 1.53
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 66.99 54.89 121.88
Non-current tax assets (net) - - -
Financial assets

- Investments - - -

- Other financial assets 1 139.47 (13.67) 125.81
Other non-current assets - - -
Total non-current assets 10,357.55 686.88 11,044.43
Current assets
Inventories 40,178.20 40,178.20
Financial assets

- Investments 5 - - -

- Trade receivables i 35,836.86 (161.88) 35,674.98

- Cash and cash equivalents 428.00 - 428.00

- Other Bank balance 510.08 - 510.08

- Loans - - -

- Other financial assets 222.90 - 222.90
Current tax assets - - -
Other current assets 3,224.30 - 3,224.30
Total current assets 80,400.33 (161.88) 80,238.45

Total Assets 90,757.89 525.00 91,282.88
Equity and liabilities

Equity

Equity share capital 1,994.24 1,.994.24
Instruments entirely equity in nature - - -
Other equity -

- Securities premium 8,542.24 8.542.24

- Revaluation reserve 8 1,311.14 (1,311.14) -

- Retained earnings 10 8.867.60 1,147.95 10,015.54
Total equity 20,715.22 (163.19) 20,552.02
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

-Borrowings 2,903.27 2,903.27

- Lease liabilities 2 - 590.82 590.82
Provisions 3 39.50 - 39.50
Total non-current liabilities 2,942.77 590.82 3,533.58
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

- Borrowings 4 58.866.57 - 58.,866.57

- Lease liabilities 2 - 97.37 97.37

- Trade payables - - -

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,846.71 - 3,846.71

- 'Other current liabilities 4 2,703.58 - 2,703.58
Current Tax Liabilities 695.64 - 695.64
Other current liabilities 966.10 - 966.10
Provisions 21.30 - 21.30
Total current liabilities 67,099.90 97.37 67,197.28
Total Equity and Liabilities 90,757.89 525.00 91,282.88
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the bal

sheet as at March 31, 2024

Particulars Footnotes Previous GAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 7.605.94 - 7,605.94
Capital work-in-progress 6,054.42 - 6,054.42
Right-of-use assets 2 = 659.12 659.12
Intangible assets 56.77 - 56.77
Intangible assets under development 24.04 - 24.04
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 153.44 56.21 209.65
Non-current tax assets (net) - - -
Financial assets

- Investments 0.05 - 0.05

- Other financial assets 1 744.53 (11.51) 733.02
Other non-current assets - - 5
Total non-current assets 14,639.18 703.82 15,343.00
Current assets
Inventories 51,171.56 - 51,171.56
Financial assets

- Investments 5 100.00 3.07 103.07

- Trade receivables 7 46,619.37 (142.51) 46.476.85

- Cash and cash equivalents 13.01 - 13.01

- Other Bank balance 330.50 - 330.50

- Loans - - -

- Other financial assets 532.81 - 532.81
Current Tax assets - - -
Other current assets 4,994.18 - 4.994.18

Total current assets 1,03,761.42 (139.44) 1,03,621.98
Total Assets 1,18,400.60 564.38 1,18,964.98
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 1,994.24 - 1,994.24
Instruments entirely equity in nature 1,008.99 - 1,008.99
Other equity ]

- Securities premium 18,733.03 18,733.03

- Revaluation reserve 8 1,311.14 (1,311.14) -

- Retained earnings 10 13,061.31 1,144.02 14,205.33
Total equity 36,108.69 (167.12) 35,941.58
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 1,844 .04 - 1,844.04

- Lease liabilities 2 - 644.80 644.80
Provisions 71.65 - 71.65
Total non-current liabilities 1,915.69 644.80 2,560.49
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

- Borrowings 4 52.865.69 - 52.865.69

- Lease liabilities 2 - 86.70 86.70

- Trade payables -

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises g % =
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 23437.71 - 23,437.71

- 'Other current liabilities 4 1,669.79 - 1,669.79
Other current liabilities 1,145.32 - 1,145.32
Current Tax Liabilities 1,228.25 - 1,228.25
Provisions 29.46 - 29.46
Total current liabilities 80,376.22 86.70 80,462.92
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,18,400.60 564.38 ) 4 /1,18,964.98 |
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars Footnotes Previous GAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
Income:
Revenue from operations 3.66,709.70 (71.80) 3,66,637.90
Other income 1.5 88.16 24.59 112.75
Total income 3,66,797.85 (47.21) 3,66,750.65
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 3,62.967.99 (71.80) 3,62,896.18
Changes in Inventories (13,756.87) - (13,756.87)
Employee benefit expense 23 1,641.98 0.31 1,642.29
Finance costs 2 5.491.02 64.07 5,555.09
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2 1,209.48 126.26 1,335.73
Other expenses 2 3371.22 (160.48) 3,210.74
Total expenses 3,60,924.81 (41.65) 3,60,883.16
Exceptional item-Loss (11I) 4.63 - 4.63
Profit before tax 5,868.41 (5.56) 5,862.86
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
- for current year 1,564.49 - 1,564.49
- for earlier years 196.68 - 196.68
(i1) Deferred tax 6 (86.45) (1.40) (87.85)
Total tax expense 1,674.71 (1.40) 1,673.31
Profit for the year 4,193.70 (4.16) 4,189.55
Other comprehensive income/(loss) 9
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 3 - 0.31 0.31
(ii)  Income tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans 6 - (0.08) (0.08)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year - 0.23 0.23
X Total comprehensive income for the year 4,193.70 (3.93) 4,189.78
Effect of Ind AS adoption on the st of cashflow for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Previous GAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
Cash flows from operating activities 5,574.78 160.48 5,735.26
Cash flows from investing activities (4,638.41) - (4,638.41)
Cash flows from financing activities (1,351.36) (160.48) (1,511.84)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (414.99) - (414.99)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 428.00 428.00
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (refer note 12 ) 13.00 - 13.00
Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2024 and April 01, 2023
As at As at
P 1cular
Axticnlars Footnotes March 31, 2024 April 01, 2023
Other Equity as per Previous GAAP 33,105.47 18,720.98
Adjustments through Profit and Loss:
Financial assets measured at fair value through Profit & Loss 5 3.07 -
Impairment of Trade Receivables (142.51) (161.88)
Prior period errors - -
ESOP liability 7 “ ..
Impact of lease liabilities and right-of-use asset 2 (86.04) (56.20)
Unwinding of security deposit 1 2.16 -
Deferred tax impact of above adjustments 6 56.21 54.89
Equity as per Ind AS 32,938.35 18,557.79
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2024
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 4,193.71
Adjustments:
Financial assets measured at fair value through Profit & Loss 3.07
Impairment/ (Reversal)of Trade Receivables 19.37
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (0.31)
Impact of lease liabilities and right-of-use asset (29.84)
Unwinding of security deposit 2.16
Deferred tax impact of above adjustments 1.40
Profit for the year under Ind AS 4,189.55
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 0.23
Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS 4,189.78
Notes to first time adoption of Ind AS:

1 Security deposits

Under the Indian GAAP, interest free security deposits given for lease (that are refundable in cash and on completion of its term) are recorded at their transaction value. The Company has fair
valued these financial assets i.e. security deposit given under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the security deposit has been recognised as ROU. On the date
of transition to Ind AS, the Company has recognised a right of use asset of INR 13.18 lakhs with a corresponding decrease in security deposits of INR 13.66 lakhs and a balancing impact of
INR 0.48 lakhs taken to retained earnings. Consequently, security deposit is accreted and interest income amounting to INR 2.15 lakhs has been booked during the year ended March 31,
2024.

~

Leases

Under Indian GAAP, lessee classified a lease as an operating or a finance lease based on whether or not the lease transferred substantially all risk and rewards incident to the ownership of an
asset. Operating lease were expensed in the statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS 116, all arrangement that falls under the definition of lease except those for which short-term lease
exemption or low value exemption is applied, the entity will recognise a right-of-use assets and a lease liability on the lease commencement date. Right-of-use assets is amortised over the
lease term on a straight line basis and lease liability is measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments. Further interest is accrued on such lease liability. On transition,
the adoption of Ind AS 116 resulted in the ROU assets of INR 632.47 lakhs (excluding INR 13.18 lakhs on account of fair valuation of security deposit (refer footnote 1 above)) and lease
liability of INR 688.18 lakhs with a balancing impact amounting to INR 55.72 lakhs taken through retained earnings. There is an addition in right of use assets during the year 2023-24 by INR
139.72 lakhs and corresponding increase in lease liabilities. There is an increase in depreciation expense by INR 126.60. lakhs (including INR 2.48 lakhs on account of amortisation of the
amount arising from fair valuation of security deposits) during the year ended March 31, 2024. There is an increase in interest expense by INR 64.07 lakhs and reduction in lease liabilities on
account of payment of rent during 2023-24 amounting to INR 160.62 lakhs.

w

Employee benefits - Defined Benefit Plan/obligation:

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognises costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under previous GAAP, the entire cost,
including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements (comprising of actuarial gains and losses) are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). Thus, the employee benefit cost is reduced by INR 0.31 lakhs and
remeasurement losses on defined benefit plans has been recognized in the OCI.

4 Investments

Under previous GAAP, current investments were stated at lower of cost and fair value. Under Ind AS these financial assets have been classified as Fair Value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL) on the date of transition and fair value changes after the date of transition have been recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Under previous GAAP, non-current investments were stated at cost less provision for diminution in value of investment, if any. Under Ind AS, these financial assets (except for investment in
subsidiaries) have been classified as Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) at the date of transition. The carrying amount of the investment and the fair value were same hence there was
no change on the transition date. Subsequently, investment is accreted and gain on financial instruments measured at FVTPL amounting to INR 3.07 lakhs has been booked during the year
ended March 31, 2024,

5 Tax Adjustments
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12
requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the Balance Sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the Balance
Sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences relating to various transition adjustments which are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings as a separate component in equity. The changes in the deferred tax assets are on account of adjustments made
on transition to Ind AS amounting to INR 54.89 lakhs and during the year ended March 31, 2024 is INR 1.32 lakhs.

6 Impairment of financial assets - Trade receivables
Under Indian GAAP, the company has not recognised provision for trade receivables. Under Ind AS, the company followed simplified approach to compute expected credit loss on trade
receivables. The company has measured loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for the trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

7 Transfer of Revaluation reserve
The Company has elected to avail the deemed cost exemption under Ind AS 101 — First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards for certain property, plant, and equipment (PPE).
Under this exemption, the Company has opted to measure PPE at its previously revalued carrying amount under Indian GAAP as the deemed cost on the transition date, i.e., April 1, 2023.

As a result, the revaluation reserve, which was recorded under the previous GAAP, has been transferred to retained earnings in accordance with Ind AS 101.

8 Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or loss as per Ind AS.
Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

9 Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 01, 2023 have been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

o B. N. Agritech Ltd.
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amountis are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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(A

B

Segment Information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (*CODM”),
in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Company’s chief operating decision maker is the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer or any other person as
appointed by the board of the company.

The Company 1s primarily dinthe b of p ing, refining, and sale of edible oils. As the basic nature of these activities are govemed by the same set of risk and return, these
constitute and are grouped as a single segment. Accordingly, there is only one Reportable Segment for the Company which is "Edible Oils", hence no specific disclosures have been made

Entity wise disclosures
Information about Geographical Areas

The Company denves revenue from following major geographical areas:

Area For the year ended For the year ended

: 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Domestic 6,27,979.26 3,66,637.90
Outside India (Includes Deemed Export) - -

All the non-current assets of the company other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets, post-employment benefit assets are located in India.
Information about Major Customers (from External Customers)

The Company derives revenues from the following customers where each contributes to 10 per cent or more of an entity’s revenues:

For the year ended
31 March 2025

For the year ended

External Customers 31 March 2024

©B. N.Agritech Ltd.
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are i INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

46 Commitments, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A) Commitments

1) The Company did not have any i to be d on capital account fot the year ended 31 March 2025. 31 March 2024 and 01 April 2023.
11) For lease and denivatives commitments, refer note 6 and 41 respectively.

B) Contingent Liabilities
Patanjali Foods Limited has filed a suit for p for their regi d TM "Nutrela" and "Nutricia" (under edible o1l category) against B.N. Agritech Limited for their newly launched product under the tradename
"Nutrica" (under edible oil category). The suit was filed on 29.07.2024 and is currently pending before the Delhi High Court.

C) Contingent Assets
The company has no contingent asset as on 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024 and 01 April 2023,

47 The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with was noted in respect of software. The data is preserved as per the precribed policy of the companmy per The Companies Act, 2013

48 Additional regulatory disclosures:
(i) Details of Benami Property held
There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property T Act. 1988 (as ded from time to time) (carlier Benami
Transactions [Prohibition] Act, 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(ii) Wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(iii) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has not made any investment. hence compliance with the number of layers is not applicable.
(iv) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
1. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (cither borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity (ics). including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’) with the
ding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
(1) directly or indirectly lend to or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries™); or
(i1) provide any guarantee. sceurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
2. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the (whether in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries): or
(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

under

d. d ded

(v) Undisclosed income
The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of that has been dered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax under the I tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961). Further, there was no previously unrecorded income and no additional assets were required to be recorded in the books of account during the year.

(vi) Details of cryptocurrency or virtual currency
The Company has neither traded nor invested in cryptocurrency or virtual currency during the financial vear ended March 31, 2025. Further, the Company has also not received any deposits or advances from any person for the purpose
of trading or investing in cryptocurrency or virtual currency

(vii) Transaction with struck off Companies
The Company has not entered into any ions with struck off' ics. as defined under the Companies Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder.

(viii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
(ix) Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with the banks in connection with the working capital limit sanctioned are in agreement with the books of accounts.

ix) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly exccuted in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company
49 The Company. has during the year, not reccived any intimation from any of its suppliers regarding their status under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts
unpaid as at the year end along with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given. Based on the information available with the Company there are no principal/interest amounts due to micro, small and

medium enterprises.

50 There are no other material adj or djusti bseq cvents. except as already disclosed.

o0

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to confimm to this year's classification

S

<

In Current year. no revaluation has been done for Property. plant and equipment and Intangible assets
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

The financial statements comprise financial statements of B.N. Agritech Limited (the Company) (CIN
U01403MH2011PLC448238) for the year ended 31 March 2025. The Company is listed by shares and is incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 217,
Adani, Inspire-BKC, Situated G Block BKC Main Road, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra(East), Mumbai, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400051.

The Company is principally engaged in the Fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG) business and is one of the leading
emerging Edible Oil Manufacturing Company in North India. The Company has set up its footprints in the industry with
its clear image and fair-trade practices. The company already has a strong presence in FMCG Sector with both Wholesale
and Retail Sales with its brands "Simply Fresh", "Sakar Lite", “Nutrica”, which is a household name within Northern India.

The Standalone financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by the Board of
Directors of the Company on ....................

2. Material accounting policies

2.1 Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation
requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time), (Ind AS compliant
Schedule I1I),.

Up to the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements
of the Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the relevant provisions of the Act. which was the previous GAAP. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2023.
The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-
Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition have been
summarized in Note 43.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which
have been measured at fair value:
e Derivative financial instruments, and
e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments).

The accounting policies and related notes further described the specific measurements applied for each of the assets and
liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs (INR 00,000), except when
otherwise indicated.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the years presented in the Financial Statements.
These Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis.
Current versus non-current classification

The Company segregates assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories for presentation in the balance sheet
after considering its normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”.

Srector/Auth, o %M

k . ;>L A~ Direc or/Auth. Sian.




B.N.AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For this purpose, current assets and liabilities include the current portion of non-current assets and liabilities respectively.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified period up to twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.2 Summary of material accounting policies

a.  Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at April 1, 2023, measured as per the Previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of such property, plant and equipment.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at ‘intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present
value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if
the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Property, plant and equipment which
are not ready for their intended use as on the balance sheet date are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress". Directly
attributable expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of Capital projects to get the assets ready for intended
use and for a

qualifying assets is included under “Capital work-in-progress (including related inventories)”. The same is allocated to the
respective items of Property Plant and Equipment on completion of construction (development of projects).

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as
per The Companies Act, 2013. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and

equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Assets Useful Lives (in years)
Buildings 30-60 years
Furniture, Fixtures & Electronic Installation 10 years
Laptop and Computers 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Motor Vehicles 8-10 years
Plant & Machinery 10-25 years

Freehold Land is not depreciated

(oot




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life are considered to modify the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The residual value of intangible assets
is assumed to be zero unless certain criteria are met.

When these criteria are met, the residual value is the estimated fair value of the intangible asset at the end of the asset’s
useful life.

The residual value of an intangible asset shall be assumed to be zero unless at the end of its useful life to the entity the asset
is expected to continue to have a useful life to another entity and either of the following conditions is met:

a. The reporting entity has a commitment from a third party to purchase the asset at the end of its useful life.

b. The residual value can be determined by reference to an exchange transaction in an existing market for that asset and that
market is expected to exist at the end of the asset’s useful life.

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is as follows:

Intangible assets Useful lives Amortisation method used Internally generated or
acquired
Trademarks Finite (5 years) Amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the Acquired
trademarks
Computer Software Finite (5 years) Amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the Acquired

computer softwares

c. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the company has applied the practical expedient, the company
initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as follows :

e Financial assets at amortised cost

e Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments)

e Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost

A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method and are subject to impairment as per the accounting policy applicable to ‘Impairment of financial assets.’
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments
designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation for the issuer and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis. Equity investment which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in
the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from
such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets in this category are those that are held for trading and have been either designated by management upon
initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109 i.e. they do not meet the criteria
for classification as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon
initial recognition, if the designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis. Such designation is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. For the company, this category includes derivative instruments and listed
equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Interest earned on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income, using the EIR, taking into account any
discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using the contractual interest rate. Dividend income on listed
equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as other income when the right of payment has been
established.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e removed from the Company’s Standalone balance sheet) when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control
of the asset..

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

In case of trade receivables, the company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is

measured and recognised as loss allowance. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates
over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

At each reporting date, the historically observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.
A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition, measurement and presentation

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

* Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
* Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as described below:

. IN. Agritech Lic
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined
by Ind AS 109. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss only if the criteria in Ind
AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk
are recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

The Company has designated derivative liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Borrowings and other financial liabilities)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

d. Foreign currencies translations

Items included in the Financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency”). The Company’s financial statements are presented
in INR, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss W
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

e. Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments, such as, derivatives, investments in mutual funds and unquoted
equity instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liabilities takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability or in absence of
principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (Unadjusted) marked prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the management or its expert
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other relevant documents.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

f. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically
controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Sale of goods (Edible Oil)

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer,
generally at the time of dispatch from the point of sale i.e. the date when the goods are released to the carrier responsible
for transporting them to the customer. The normal credit term is 30 to 60 days upon delivery.

Revenue from the sale of packaged oil is recognized at the point in time when control transfers to the customer, which
typically occurs upon delivery at the customer’s premises, as specified by the terms of sale.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which
a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of edible oils, the

Company considers the effects of variable consideration and corlsideraWyWStomer (if any). Revenue is
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

measured after deduction of any discounts, price concessions, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government such as goods and services tax, etc. The Company accrues for such discounts, price concessions and
rebates at inception to determine the transaction price based on historical experience and specific contractual terms with
the customer.

Variable Consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount (like volume rebates/incentives, cash discounts etc.), the
Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the
customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty
with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. The estimate of variable consideration for expected cash
discounts, etc. are made on the most likely amount method.

Consideration payable to the customer

Consideration payable to a customer includes cash amounts that the Company pays, or expects to pay, to the customer.
Contract balances

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required

before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (m) Financial
instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received, or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before
the Company transfers the related services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related services to the customer).

Other revenue streams
Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

g. Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.
Current and deferred taxes are recognized in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax
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Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority
will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by
using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the
treatment.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax liability arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable
and deductible temporary differences and in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity which intends either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered..

h. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale (qualifying asset) are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN: U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

i Leases

Company as a lessee

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is or contains a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:
*  Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics
* Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application
*  Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application
Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate the
lease

Right-of-Use Assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. If ownership of the right-of-use assettransfers to the Company at the
end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated
useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (k) Impairment of
non-financial assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the
event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease
term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used
to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. Lease liability
and ROU asset have been separately presented in the standalone balance sheet and lease payments have been classified
as financing cash flows.

Short-term leases and lease of low value assets

. Agritecn L ®
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The Company has applied the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option) and low-
value assets recognition exemption.

iR Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
location and condition are accounted for as follows:

e Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

e Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is
determined on first in, first out basis.

e Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

k. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.
The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

The Company assesses whether climate risks, including physical risks and transition risks could have a significant impact.
If so, these risks are included in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing value-in-use amounts

q. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net

of any reimbursement. {)/L/
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If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or a present
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because;

-it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or
-the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence and other required disclosures in notes to
the financial statements, unless the possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote.

Contingent Asset

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by- the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. The
Company does not recognize the contingent asset in its standalone financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. Where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, the Company disclose
a brief description of the nature of contingent assets at the end of the reporting period. However, when the realisation of
income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and the Company recognize such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

1. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement and other employee benefits include gratuity, contribution to provident fund and compensated absences.

Short term employee benefits :

Short-term employee benefit obligations are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year in which the related services are received. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12
months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that
are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as employee benefit payable under other
financial liabilities in the balance sheet.

Post employment benefits :

a) Defined Benefit Plans: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan ("the Gratuity Plan")
covering eligible Indian employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure
of employment with the Company.

Liabilities with regard to these defined benefit plans are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an external actuary,
at each Balance Sheet date using the projected unit credit method. These defined benefit plans expose the Company to
actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate risk and market risk. The gratuity plan is a non funded plan and the
Company makes provision in the books of accounts based on the actuarial report. Company’s contributions due/ payable
during the year towards provident fund is recognized in the statemewm.d—bs{
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b) Defined Contribution Plan: Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation,
National Pension Schemes is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the said funds as an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to the regulatory authorities
in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees, where the Company has no further obligations
beyond the monthly contributions. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund
Plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary.

Other Long-term Employee Benefits

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date. Remeasurement gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if
the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

m. Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.

Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

n. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

o. Earnings/ (loss) per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of company (after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

p- Events after reporting date

If the Company receives information after the reporting period, but prior to the date of approved for issue, about conditions
that existed at the end of the reporting period, it will assess whether the information affects the amounts that it recognises
in its separate financial statements. The Company will adjust the amounts recognised in its financial statements to reflect
any adjusting events after the reporting period and update the disclosures that relate to those conditions in light of the new
information. For non-adjusting events after the reporting period, the Company will not change the amounts recognised in
its separate financial statements but will disclose the nature of the non-adjusting event and an estimate of its financial effect,
or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made, if applicale
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On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the
Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense
is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in the financial statements.

2.3  Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards

(i) Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Ind AS 117, Insurance Contracts, vide notification dated 12 August
2024, under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2024, which is effective from annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2024.

Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts is a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition
and measurement, presentation and disclosure. Ind AS 117 replaces Ind AS 104 Insurance Contracts. Ind AS 117 applies to
all types of insurance contracts, regardless of the type of entities that issue them as well as to certain guarantees and financial
instruments with discretionary participation features; a few scope exceptions will apply. Ind AS 117 is based on a general
model, supplemented by a specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach) and
a simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts.

The application of Ind AS 117 does not have material impact on the Company’s separate financial statements as the
Company has not entered any contracts in the nature of insurance contracts covered under Ind AS 117.

(ii) Amendments to Ind AS 116 Leases — Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

The MCA notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2024, which amend Ind AS
116, Leases, with respect to Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback. The amendment specifies the requirements that a seller-
lessee uses in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction, to ensure the seller-lessee does not
recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The amendment is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2024 and must be applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions
entered into after the date of initial application of Ind AS 116.

The amendments do not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Standards notified but not yet effective

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
Group’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Group will adopt this new and amended standard, when it become
effective.

Lack of exchangeability - Amendments to Ind AS 21

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified amendments to Ind AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates to
specify how an entity should assess whether a currency is exchangeable and how it should determine a spot exchange rate
when exchangeability is lacking. The amendments also require disclosure of information that enables users of its financial
statements to understand how the currency not being exchangeable into the other currency affects, or is expected to affect,

the entity’s financial performance, financial position and cash flows.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2025. When applying the
amendments, an entity cannot restate comparative information.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the company’s financial statements.

3. _Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumpti%s/l/
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The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures,
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Other disclosures relating to the Company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
»  Capital management Note 41

*  Financial risk management Note 39

»  Sensitivity analyses disclosures Notes 38 and Note 39.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which do
not have the material effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial statements:

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Company as lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an
option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the
lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised. The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and
termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive
for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if
there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant
customisation to the right-of-use assets).

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Standalone
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The provision rates are
based on days past due for Companyings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns (i.e., by geography,
product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms of credit insurance). The provision
matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust
the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The assessment of the correlation
between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of
ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss
experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future.
The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivablez eer/act assets is disclosed in Note 40.
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Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases
and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The calculation is most sensitive to changes in the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds where remaining maturity of such bond
correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in
response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.
Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 39.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in
a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market
interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.N. Agritech Limited

N. Agritech At

Direct jAX

Ajay Kumar égrwqaﬁ- Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah
(Whole Time Director) (Director)

DIN : 02149270 DIN : 05257050

(New Delhi) (New Delhi)
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Date: June 19,2025 Date: June 19,2025
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